
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and would like to request auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact 
the District's Executive Director at (832) 982-2026 at least three business days prior to the meeting so that the appropriate 
arrangements can be made. 

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HOBBY AREA DISTRICT AND TO ALL OTHER 
INTERESTED PERSONS: 
Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hobby Area Management District 
will be held on Saturday, August 11, at 9:00 a.m. in the Houstonian Hotel, 111 North Post Oak Lane, Houston, 
TX 77024, outside the boundaries of the District, open to the public, to consider, discuss and adopt such orders, 
resolutions or motions, and take other direct or indirect actions as may be necessary, convenient, or desirable with 
respect to the following matters: 

AGENDA 
1. General Business

a. Call to Order;
b. Determine Quorum;
c. Welcome and Introductions
d. Receive Public Comments (Limited to three minutes per person)

2. Consent Agenda – Items may be removed and discussed separately at a board member’s request; otherwise, all,
or remaining, items will be voted on as a group.

a. Adopt Agenda
b. Approve Minutes of Board Meeting June 14, 2018
c. Accept Treasurer Report

i. Bookkeeper Report
ii. Assessor Collection and Delinquency Reports

d. Receive Executive Director Report

3. Receive an Update and Recommendation from the Audit Committee
a. Director Brown to present 2017 Audit Report for boards review and approval

4. Receive an Update and Recommendations from the Executive Committee
a. Appoint Hearing Examiner to conduct hearing on the Supplemental Assessment Roll.
b. Authorize the Executive Director to schedule a public hearing on the Supplemental Assessment Roll.
c. Approve first class method for mailing notice of public hearing to consider advisability of supplementing

assessment roll.
5. Receive an Update and Recommendation from the Economic and/or Community Development Committees

and authorize staff as appropriate
a. Strategic Plan Recommendations
b. Bellfort Station

6. Chairman’s Report/Board Member or Staff Announcements
7. Next Meeting – November 8, 2018

8. Adjourn

Executive Director 





HOBBY AREA DISTRICT
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 

2. Consent Agenda
a. Adopt Agenda
b. Approve Minutes of Board Meeting June 14, 2018
c. Accept Treasurer Report

i. Bookkeeper Report
ii. Assessor Collection and Delinquency Reports

d. Receive Executive Director Report

Page 3 of 180



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

June 14, 2018 

DETERMINE QUORUM; CALL TO ORDER. 
The Board of Directors of the Harris County Improvement District #9 held a regular meeting on 
Thursday, June 14, 2018 at 1:00 p.m. at the Hobby Airport DoubleTree located at 8181 Airport 
Boulevard, Houston, Texas 77061, inside the boundaries of the District, open to the public, and the 
roll was called of duly appointed members of the Board, to-wit: 

Position 1 - Danny Perkins, Chairman 
Position 2 - Helen Bonsall, Vice-Chair 
Position 3 - Reduced 
Position 4 - Jesus H. Saenz, Jr. 
Position 5 - Ann Collum 
Position 6 - Sue De Haven, Secretary 

Position 7 - Keyur Amin 
Position 8 - Joe Edd Nelson 
Position 9 - Darryl Bailey 
Position 10 - Vic J. Zachary 
Position 11 - James Brown

Chairman Perkins called the meeting to order at 1:01 pm 

RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENTS. 
There were no public comments. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
a. Adopt Agenda
b. Approve Minutes of Board Meeting April 12, 2018
c. Accept Treasurer Report

i. Bookkeeper Report
ii. Assessor Collection and Delinquency Reports

d. Accept resignation of Todd Szilagyi from the Hobby Area Board of Directors
e. Conduct annual review of Investment Policy and adopt Resolution Regarding Annual

Review of Investment Policy and Adoption of Amended Investment Policy
f. Review, revise, and adopt Resolution Establishing the Authorized Depository

Institutions and Adopting List of Qualified Broker/Dealers with Whom the District May 
Engage in Investment Transaction.

g. Receive Executive Director Report

Director DeHaven made a motion to adopt the Consent Agenda as presented. Director Brown 
seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous vote. 

RECEIVE AN UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE: 

A. RESOLUTION DECREASING THE NUMBER OF DIRECTORS ON THE BOARD

Page 4 of 180



The Board considered reducing the size of the Board from 11 members to 10 members by 
abolishing Position 3.  Mr. Austin reviewed a Resolution Decreasing the Number of Directors on the 
Board.  Following review and discussion, Director Bonsall made a motion (1) to adopt the Resolution 
Decreasing the Number of Directors on the Board and direct that the Resolution be filed appropriately 
and retained in the District’s official records; and (2) that the Directors serve in the following positions 
on the Board:   

Position 1 - Danny Perkins, Chairman 
Position 2 - Helen Bonsall, Vice-Chair 
Position 3 - Jesus H. Saenz, Jr. 
Position 4 - Ann Collum 
Position 5 - Sue De Haven, Secretary 
Position 6 -  Keyur Amin 
Position 7 - Joe Ed Nelson 
Position 8 -  Darryl Bailey 
Position 9 -  Vic J. Zachary 
Position 10 - James Brown 
 
Director Collum seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous vote. 
 

B. LIST OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICERS 

Mr. Austin reported that pursuant to Chapter 176 of the Texas Local Government Code, the 
District will maintain a List of Local Government Officers.  Mr. Austin reviewed the List of Local 
Government Officers.  After review and discussion, Director Collum made a motion to approve and 
authorize execution of the List of Local Government Officers and direct that the List be filed 
appropriately and retained in the District’s official records. Director Bonsall seconded the motion, 
which passed by unanimous vote. 

C. DISTRICT REGISTRATION FORM 

The Board then considered authorizing execution of a District Registration Form reflecting the 
new positions of the Board of Directors to be filed with the Texas Commission on Environmental 
Quality (“TCEQ”).  After review and discussion, Director Collum made a motion to authorize filing of 
the District Registration Form with the TCEQ.  Director Bonsall seconded the motion, which carried 
unanimously. 

D. CONSIDER A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE AND 
AUTHORIZE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO RECRUIT AND HIRE A FIELD SERVICES MANAGER 

Mr. Lowry presented the Hobby Area District organizational chart highlighting the Field 
Services Manager position under Community and Economic Development. After review and 
discussion, Director Collum made a motion to approve an organizational structure and authorize 
Executive Director Lowry to recruit and hire a Field Services Manager. Director Bailey seconded the 
motion, which carried unanimously. 

 
 

Page 5 of 180



E. OFFICIAL SEAL 

Mr. Austin presented the proposed seal for the District, an imprint of which follows: 

 

Director Brown moved that the seal be adopted as the official seal of the District. Director DeHaven 
seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

F. AUTHORIZE STAFF TO ENTER INTO AN INTERLOCAL PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT WITH THE 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT PURCHASING COOPERATIVE 

The Board discussed The Texas Buy Board, a government purchasing cooperative which passes 
on discounts to its members. To become a member, the Board must pass a resolution authorizing 
staff to enter into the Local Participation Agreement with the Local Government Purchasing 
Cooperative. After review and discussion, Director Collum moved that staff enter into an Interlocal 
Participation Agreement with the Local Government Purchasing Cooperative. Director Nelson 
seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous vote. 

ADOPT RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING OUT-OF-DISTRICT MEETING PLACES 

The Board discussed adopting an additional out-of-District meeting place at The Houstonian 
and at the offices of Allen Boone Humphries Robinson.  Mr. Austin noted that, upon adoption, a 
notice is required to be published in a local newspaper.  After review and discussion, Director 
DeHaven moved to adopt the Resolution Establishing an Additional Out-of-District Meeting Places 
reflecting the establishment of additional out-of-District meeting places at The Houstonian, 111 N. 
Post Oak Lane, Houston, Texas and at the offices of Allen Boone Humphries Robinson, 3200 
Southwest Freeway, Houston, Texas and direct that the Resolution be filed appropriately and 
retained in the District’s official records.  Director Nelson seconded the motion, which carried 
unanimously. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 The Board did not convene in Executive Session. 

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/BOARD MEMBER OR STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 No reports or announcements presented.   
 
 
 
 

Page 6 of 180



ADJOURN. 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Perkins adjourned the 
meeting at 1:50 p.m. upon a motion made by Director Collum and second by Director Bonsall.  
 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
           Chair, Vice Chair or Secretary 

Page 7 of 180



   G overnmental 

           F inancial            F inancial 

                  R eporting, LLC                  R eporting, LLC

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

May 31, 2018

Page 8 of 180



 Hobby Area Management District

 Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
 May 31, 2018

May 18

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1010 · Amegy Bank 71,182.42

1020 · Wells Fargo Bank 58,957.14

1030 · Plains State Bank - CD 249,166.61

1032 · Plus4 Credit Union - CD 247,989.93

1040 · TexSTAR-Operating 2,048,134.65

Total Checking/Savings 2,675,430.75

Other Current Assets

1200 · Assessment Receivable 81,113.48

1200 · Prepaid Expense 2,486.00

Total Other Current Assets 83,599.48

Total Current Assets 2,759,030.23

TOTAL ASSETS 2,759,030.23

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

2000 · Accounts Payable 114,456.58

Total Accounts Payable 114,456.58

Other Current Liabilities

2100 · Assessment Refunds Payable 1,265.40

2200 · Deferred Assessment Revenue 1,086,549.19

2300 · Retainage Payable 4,396.35

Total Other Current Liabilities 1,092,210.94

Total Current Liabilities 1,206,667.52

Total Liabilities 1,206,667.52

Equity

3000 · Retained Earnings 1,324,099.83

Net Income 228,262.88

Total Equity 1,552,362.71

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,759,030.23

 Page 2 

Page 9 of 180



 Hobby Area Management District

 Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
 May 2018

May 18 Budget Jan - May 18 YTD Budget Annual Budget

M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS

4000 · District Assessments 152,194.15 156,867.00 761,757.31 784,335.00 1,882,401.00

4010 · Penalty & Interest Revenue 1,826.23 3,000.00 11,638.29 15,000.00 36,000.00

4020 · Overpayments 1,265.40 5,500.00 40,815.73 27,500.00 66,000.00

4030 · Assessment Refunds -1,265.40 -5,542.00 -40,763.94 -27,710.00 -66,500.00

4050 · Grants & Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4060 · Interest Revenue 2,658.18 375.00 9,516.75 1,875.00 4,500.00

4065 · Non-Income Funds 0.00 46,453.00 201,959.00 232,265.00 557,432.00

TOTAL M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS 156,678.56 206,653.00 984,923.14 1,033,265.00 2,479,833.00

M&O USES OF FUNDS

Public Safety

6010 · Contract Public Safety 16,014.38 19,167.00 86,653.18 95,835.00 230,000.00

6012 · Specific Sites High Density Patrol 0.00 8,333.00 3,000.00 41,665.00 100,000.00

6014 · Special Operations 992.86 833.00 5,201.90 4,165.00 10,000.00

6015 · Apartment Life Initiatives 1,696.50 1,667.00 8,482.50 8,335.00 20,000.00

6020 · Mobile Cameras 7,155.00 6,953.00 35,775.00 34,765.00 83,430.00

6025 · Nuissance Abatement Program 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 6,250.00 15,000.00

6035 · Graffitti Abatement 3,200.00 2,917.00 14,080.00 14,585.00 35,000.00

6037 · Public Safety Programs 0.00 208.00 0.00 1,040.00 2,500.00

6040 · Staff Allocation 6,771.29 9,004.00 33,856.45 45,020.00 108,045.00

Total Public Safety 35,830.03 50,332.00 187,049.03 251,660.00 603,975.00

Community Development

6050 · Porter Service 13,621.22 13,583.00 53,780.33 67,915.00 163,000.00

6051 · Community Enhancement Programs 0.00 13,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 156,000.00

6052 · Corridor & ROW Maintenance 9,637.63 26,250.00 63,105.44 131,250.00 315,000.00

6054 · Street Sweeping 6,046.50 6,250.00 29,954.50 31,250.00 75,000.00

6055 · Staff Allocation 4,192.49 6,600.00 20,962.45 33,000.00 79,205.00

8014 · Metro Engineering Design 148.00 0.00 148.00 0.00 0.00

8055 · Project/Contract Management 4,250.00 10,417.00 21,250.00 52,085.00 125,000.00

8063 · Esplanade Enhancement 0.00 4,167.00 0.00 20,835.00 50,000.00

8065 · METRO Bus Shelter Enhacement 457.24 47,441.00 53,340.67 237,205.00 569,287.00

8074 · Streetscape Assessories 0.00 533.00 0.00 2,665.00 6,400.00

Total Community Development 38,353.08 128,241.00 242,541.39 641,205.00 1,538,892.00

Economic Development

6060 · Economic Developmt Programs 3,500.00 7,500.00 23,604.85 37,500.00 90,000.00

6062 · Staff Allocation 8,865.92 8,999.00 44,329.60 44,995.00 107,985.00

8050 · Eco Development Strategic Plan 29,000.00 6,042.00 58,879.92 30,210.00 72,500.00

8052 · Placemaking Study (Retail) 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 12,000.00

8053 · Market Feasibility Study 10,177.60 25,000.00 10,177.60 125,000.00 300,000.00

Total Economic Development 51,543.52 48,541.00 136,991.97 242,705.00 582,485.00

Communication, Public Affairs, Marketing

6065 ·  Events 170.38 2,958.00 1,170.38 14,790.00 35,500.00

6068 ·  CPA&M Programs 0.00 1,833.00 845.96 9,165.00 22,000.00

6070 · Creative Support 3,771.83 4,375.00 16,807.38 21,875.00 52,500.00

6075 · Marketing Mtls & Promo Items 0.00 4,167.00 25.00 20,835.00 50,000.00

6078 · Advertisement 66.79 4,167.00 106.79 20,835.00 50,000.00

6080 · Staff Allocation 9,029.89 9,207.00 45,149.45 46,035.00 110,479.00

6235 · Hobby Area Improvement Corp. 0.00 4,167.00 -989.71 20,835.00 50,000.00

Total Comm., Public Affairs, Marketing 13,038.89 30,874.00 63,115.25 154,370.00 370,479.00

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND

 Page 3 

Page 10 of 180



 Hobby Area Management District

 Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
 May 2018

May 18 Budget Jan - May 18 YTD Budget Annual Budget

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND
Administration

6110 · Staff Allocation 11,127.54 9,778.00 38,551.24 48,890.00 117,333.00

6112 · Administration Programs 0.00 1,333.00 0.00 6,665.00 15,990.00

6115 · Meeting Expense 1,309.31 1,792.00 6,219.30 8,960.00 21,500.00

6120 · Reimbursable Expenses 555.32 1,250.00 2,413.84 6,250.00 15,000.00

6125 · Postage 51.42 23.00 200.55 115.00 280.00

6130 · Office Supplies 786.39 625.00 1,804.95 3,125.00 7,500.00

6135 · Public Notices, Advertising 0.00 125.00 9.00 625.00 1,500.00

6140 · Legal Services 2,331.66 3,958.00 14,607.09 19,790.00 47,500.00

6145 · Audit Services 11,500.00 1,042.00 15,100.00 5,210.00 12,500.00

6150 · Bookkeeping 850.00 875.00 4,250.00 4,375.00 10,500.00

6155 · Assessment Billing 2,287.75 2,917.00 15,534.17 14,585.00 35,000.00

6160 · Assessment Database Mgmt. 300.00 333.00 1,500.00 1,665.00 4,000.00

6165 · Office Equipment 489.86 1,250.00 5,575.74 6,250.00 15,000.00

6170 · Insurance 0.00 1,667.00 0.00 8,335.00 20,000.00

6072 · Office Lease 2,450.00 2,500.00 12,250.00 12,500.00 30,000.00

6073 · Communication & Technologies 1,133.21 2,079.00 8,904.74 10,395.00 24,950.00

6175 · Other 14.00 63.00 42.00 315.00 750.00

Total Administration 35,186.46 31,610.00 126,962.62 158,050.00 379,303.00

TOTAL M&O USES OF FUNDS 173,951.98 289,598.00 756,660.26 1,447,990.00 3,475,134.00

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF SOURCES OVER USES -17,273.42 -82,945.00 228,262.88 -414,725.00 -995,301.00

Total Projected Revenue & Reimbursements 2,479,833

Total Projected Uses of Funds 3,475,134

Prior Year Reserves 1,511,104

Projected Year End Cash Reserves 515,803

 Page 4 

Page 11 of 180



   G overnmental 

F inancial            F inancial 

R eporting, LLC                  R eporting, LLC

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

June 30, 2018

Page 12 of 180



 Hobby Area Management District

 Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
 June 30, 2018

June 18

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1010 · Amegy Bank 65,001.51

1020 · Wells Fargo Bank 85,921.63

1030 · Plains State Bank - CD 249,166.61

1032 · Plus4 Credit Union - CD 248,490.48

1040 · TexSTAR-Operating 1,801,059.87

Total Checking/Savings 2,449,640.10

Other Current Assets

1200 · Assessment Receivable 59,793.97

1200 · Prepaid Expense 2,486.00

Total Other Current Assets 62,279.97

Total Current Assets 2,511,920.07

TOTAL ASSETS 2,511,920.07

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

2000 · Accounts Payable 96,932.19

Total Accounts Payable 96,932.19

Other Current Liabilities

2100 · Assessment Refunds Payable 3,033.67

2200 · Deferred Assessment Revenue 933,113.43

2300 · Retainage Payable 29,083.40

Total Other Current Liabilities 965,230.50

Total Current Liabilities 1,062,162.69

Total Liabilities 1,062,162.69

Equity

3000 · Retained Earnings 1,324,099.83

Net Income 125,657.55

Total Equity 1,449,757.38

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,511,920.07

 Page 2 

Page 13 of 180



 Hobby Area Management District

 Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
 June 2018

June 18 Budget Jan - June 18 YTD Budget Annual Budget

M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS

4000 · District Assessments 152,037.50 156,867.00 913,794.81 941,202.00 1,882,401.00

4010 · Penalty & Interest Revenue 3,195.43 3,000.00 14,833.72 18,000.00 36,000.00

4020 · Overpayments 3,844.97 5,500.00 44,660.70 33,000.00 66,000.00

4030 · Assessment Refunds -3,033.67 -5,542.00 -43,797.61 -33,252.00 -66,500.00

4050 · Grants & Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4060 · Interest Revenue 3,428.61 375.00 12,945.36 2,250.00 4,500.00

4065 · Non-Income Funds 157,829.00 46,453.00 359,788.00 278,718.00 557,432.00

TOTAL M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS 317,301.84 206,653.00 1,302,224.98 1,239,918.00 2,479,833.00

M&O USES OF FUNDS

Public Safety

6010 · Contract Public Safety 18,091.27 19,167.00 104,744.45 115,002.00 230,000.00

6012 · Specific Sites High Density Patrol 300.00 8,333.00 3,300.00 49,998.00 100,000.00

6014 · Special Operations 948.31 833.00 6,150.21 4,998.00 10,000.00

6015 · Apartment Life Initiatives 1,696.50 1,667.00 10,179.00 10,002.00 20,000.00

6020 · Mobile Cameras 6,640.00 6,953.00 42,415.00 41,718.00 83,430.00

6025 · Nuissance Abatement Program 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 7,500.00 15,000.00

6035 · Graffitti Abatement 2,560.00 2,917.00 16,640.00 17,502.00 35,000.00

6037 · Public Safety Programs 0.00 208.00 0.00 1,248.00 2,500.00

6040 · Staff Allocation 6,771.29 9,004.00 40,627.74 54,024.00 108,045.00

Total Public Safety 37,007.37 50,332.00 224,056.40 301,992.00 603,975.00

Community Development

6050 · Porter Service 13,621.22 13,583.00 67,401.55 81,498.00 163,000.00

6051 · Community Enhancement Programs 0.00 13,000.00 0.00 78,000.00 156,000.00

6052 · Corridor & ROW Maintenance 9,637.63 26,250.00 72,743.07 157,500.00 315,000.00

6054 · Street Sweeping 6,046.50 6,250.00 36,001.00 37,500.00 75,000.00

6055 · Staff Allocation 4,192.49 6,600.00 25,154.94 39,600.00 79,205.00

8014 · Metro Engineering Design 0.00 0.00 148.00 0.00 0.00

8055 · Project/Contract Management 4,250.00 10,417.00 25,500.00 62,502.00 125,000.00

8063 · Esplanade Enhancement 0.00 4,167.00 0.00 25,002.00 50,000.00

8065 · METRO Bus Shelter Enhacement 247,451.49 47,441.00 300,792.16 284,646.00 569,287.00

8074 · Streetscape Assessories 0.00 533.00 0.00 3,198.00 6,400.00

Total Community Development 285,199.33 128,241.00 527,740.72 769,446.00 1,538,892.00

Economic Development

6060 · Economic Developmt Programs 2,300.00 7,500.00 25,904.85 45,000.00 90,000.00

6062 · Staff Allocation 8,865.92 8,999.00 53,195.52 53,994.00 107,985.00

8050 · Eco Development Strategic Plan 0.00 6,042.00 58,879.92 36,252.00 72,500.00

8052 · Placemaking Study (Retail) 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 12,000.00

8053 · Market Feasibility Study 40,713.04 25,000.00 50,890.64 150,000.00 300,000.00

Total Economic Development 51,878.96 48,541.00 188,870.93 291,246.00 582,485.00

Communication, Public Affairs, Marketing

6065 ·  Events 1,264.00 2,958.00 2,434.38 17,748.00 35,500.00

6068 ·  CPA&M Programs 0.00 1,833.00 845.96 10,998.00 22,000.00

6070 · Creative Support 4,705.71 4,375.00 21,513.09 26,250.00 52,500.00

6075 · Marketing Mtls & Promo Items 0.00 4,167.00 25.00 25,002.00 50,000.00

6078 · Advertisement 0.00 4,167.00 106.79 25,002.00 50,000.00

6080 · Staff Allocation 9,029.89 9,207.00 54,179.34 55,242.00 110,479.00

6235 · Hobby Area Improvement Corp. 0.00 4,167.00 -989.71 25,002.00 50,000.00

Total Comm., Public Affairs, Marketing 14,999.60 30,874.00 78,114.85 185,244.00 370,479.00

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND

 Page 3 

Page 14 of 180



 Hobby Area Management District

 Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
 June 2018

June 18 Budget Jan - June 18 YTD Budget Annual Budget

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND
Administration

6110 · Staff Allocation 14,081.24 9,778.00 52,632.48 58,668.00 117,333.00

6112 · Administration Programs 0.00 1,333.00 0.00 7,998.00 15,990.00

6115 · Meeting Expense 2,090.76 1,792.00 8,310.06 10,752.00 21,500.00

6120 · Reimbursable Expenses 427.38 1,250.00 2,841.22 7,500.00 15,000.00

6125 · Postage 0.00 23.00 200.55 138.00 280.00

6130 · Office Supplies 1,151.18 625.00 2,956.13 3,750.00 7,500.00

6135 · Public Notices, Advertising 0.00 125.00 9.00 750.00 1,500.00

6140 · Legal Services 5,598.15 3,958.00 20,205.24 23,748.00 47,500.00

6145 · Audit Services 0.00 1,042.00 15,100.00 6,252.00 12,500.00

6150 · Bookkeeping 850.00 875.00 5,100.00 5,250.00 10,500.00

6155 · Assessment Billing 2,287.75 2,917.00 17,821.92 17,502.00 35,000.00

6160 · Assessment Database Mgmt. 300.00 333.00 1,800.00 1,998.00 4,000.00

6165 · Office Equipment 629.03 1,250.00 6,204.77 7,500.00 15,000.00

6170 · Insurance 0.00 1,667.00 0.00 10,002.00 20,000.00

6072 · Office Lease 2,450.00 2,500.00 14,700.00 15,000.00 30,000.00

6073 · Communication & Technologies 956.42 2,079.00 9,861.16 12,474.00 24,950.00

6175 · Other 0.00 63.00 42.00 378.00 750.00

Total Administration 30,821.91 31,610.00 157,784.53 189,660.00 379,303.00

TOTAL M&O USES OF FUNDS 419,907.17 289,598.00 1,176,567.43 1,737,588.00 3,475,134.00

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF SOURCES OVER USES -102,605.33 -82,945.00 125,657.55 -497,670.00 -995,301.00

Total Projected Revenue & Reimbursements 2,479,833

Total Projected Uses of Funds 3,475,134

Prior Year Reserves 1,511,104

Projected Year End Cash Reserves 515,803

 Page 4 

Page 15 of 180



   G overnmental 

F inancial            F inancial 

R eporting, LLC                  R eporting, LLC

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

July 31, 2018

Page 16 of 180



 Hobby Area Management District

 Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
 July 31, 2018

July 18

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1010 · Amegy Bank 161,696.00

1020 · Wells Fargo Bank 85,921.63

1030 · Plains State Bank - CD 249,166.61

1032 · Plus4 Credit Union - CD 248,490.48

1040 · TexSTAR-Operating 1,601,059.87

Total Checking/Savings 2,346,334.59

Other Current Assets

1200 · Assessment Receivable 53,390.69

1200 · Prepaid Expense 2,131.00

Total Other Current Assets 55,521.69

Total Current Assets 2,401,856.28

TOTAL ASSETS 2,401,856.28

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

2000 · Accounts Payable 137,702.78

Total Accounts Payable 137,702.78

Other Current Liabilities

2100 · Assessment Refunds Payable 7,032.67

2200 · Deferred Assessment Revenue 767,358.25

2300 · Retainage Payable 29,083.40

Total Other Current Liabilities 803,474.32

Total Current Liabilities 941,177.10

Total Liabilities 941,177.10

Equity

3000 · Retained Earnings 1,324,099.83

Net Income 136,579.35

Total Equity 1,460,679.18

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,401,856.28

 Page 2 

Page 17 of 180



 Hobby Area Management District

 Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
 July 2018

July 18 Budget Jan - July 18 YTD Budget Annual Budget

M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS

4000 · District Assessments 151,612.12 156,867.00 1,065,406.93 1,098,069.00 1,882,401.00

4010 · Penalty & Interest Revenue 1,516.38 3,000.00 16,350.10 21,000.00 36,000.00

4020 · Overpayments 6,223.40 5,500.00 50,884.10 38,500.00 66,000.00

4030 · Assessment Refunds -7,032.67 -5,542.00 -50,830.28 -38,794.00 -66,500.00

4050 · Grants & Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4060 · Interest Revenue 0.00 375.00 12,945.36 2,625.00 4,500.00

4065 · Non-Income Funds 0.00 46,453.00 359,788.00 325,171.00 557,432.00

TOTAL M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS 152,319.23 206,653.00 1,454,544.21 1,446,571.00 2,479,833.00

M&O USES OF FUNDS

Public Safety

6010 · Contract Public Safety 15,897.55 19,167.00 120,642.00 134,169.00 230,000.00

6012 · Specific Sites High Density Patrol 0.00 8,333.00 3,300.00 58,331.00 100,000.00

6014 · Special Operations 1,155.44 833.00 7,305.65 5,831.00 10,000.00

6015 · Apartment Life Initiatives 1,696.50 1,667.00 11,875.50 11,669.00 20,000.00

6020 · Mobile Cameras 4,285.00 6,952.00 46,700.00 48,670.00 83,430.00

6025 · Nuissance Abatement Program 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 8,750.00 15,000.00

6035 · Graffitti Abatement 3,200.00 2,917.00 19,840.00 20,419.00 35,000.00

6037 · Public Safety Programs 0.00 208.00 0.00 1,456.00 2,500.00

6040 · Staff Allocation 6,771.29 9,004.00 47,399.03 63,028.00 108,045.00

Total Public Safety 33,005.78 50,331.00 257,062.18 352,323.00 603,975.00

Community Development

6050 · Porter Service 13,621.22 13,583.00 81,022.77 95,081.00 163,000.00

6051 · Community Enhancement Programs -675.00 13,000.00 -675.00 91,000.00 156,000.00

6052 · Corridor & ROW Maintenance 27,471.88 26,250.00 100,214.95 183,750.00 315,000.00

6054 · Street Sweeping 6,046.50 6,250.00 42,047.50 43,750.00 75,000.00

6055 · Staff Allocation 8,062.46 6,600.00 33,217.40 46,200.00 79,205.00

8014 · Metro Engineering Design 0.00 0.00 148.00 0.00 0.00

8055 · Project/Contract Management 4,250.00 10,417.00 29,750.00 72,919.00 125,000.00

8063 · Esplanade Enhancement 0.00 4,167.00 0.00 29,169.00 50,000.00

8065 · METRO Bus Shelter Enhacement 0.00 47,441.00 300,792.16 332,087.00 569,287.00

8074 · Streetscape Assessories 0.00 533.00 0.00 3,731.00 6,400.00

Total Community Development 58,777.06 128,241.00 586,517.78 897,687.00 1,538,892.00

Economic Development

6060 · Economic Developmt Programs 1,370.00 7,500.00 27,274.85 52,500.00 90,000.00

6062 · Staff Allocation 8,865.92 8,999.00 62,061.44 62,993.00 107,985.00

8050 · Eco Development Strategic Plan 0.00 6,042.00 58,879.92 42,294.00 72,500.00

8052 · Placemaking Study (Retail) 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 12,000.00

8053 · Market Feasibility Study 0.00 25,000.00 50,890.64 175,000.00 300,000.00

Total Economic Development 10,235.92 48,541.00 199,106.85 339,787.00 582,485.00

Communication, Public Affairs, Marketing

6065 ·  Events 1,811.88 2,958.00 4,246.26 20,706.00 35,500.00

6068 ·  CPA&M Programs 0.00 1,833.00 845.96 12,831.00 22,000.00

6070 · Creative Support 3,429.00 4,375.00 23,064.55 30,625.00 52,500.00

6075 · Marketing Mtls & Promo Items 15.00 4,167.00 1,917.54 29,169.00 50,000.00

6078 · Advertisement 0.00 4,167.00 106.79 29,169.00 50,000.00

6080 · Staff Allocation 9,029.89 9,207.00 63,209.23 64,449.00 110,479.00

6235 · Hobby Area Improvement Corp. 0.00 4,167.00 -989.71 29,169.00 50,000.00

Total Comm., Public Affairs, Marketing 14,285.77 30,874.00 92,400.62 216,118.00 370,479.00

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND

 Page 3 

Page 18 of 180



 Hobby Area Management District

 Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
 July 2018

July 18 Budget Jan - July 18 YTD Budget Annual Budget

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND
Administration

6110 · Staff Allocation 14,789.36 9,778.00 67,421.84 68,446.00 117,333.00

6112 · Administration Programs 0.00 1,332.00 0.00 9,330.00 15,990.00

6115 · Meeting Expense 407.52 1,792.00 8,717.58 12,544.00 21,500.00

6120 · Reimbursable Expenses 667.47 1,250.00 3,508.69 8,750.00 15,000.00

6125 · Postage 90.52 23.00 291.07 161.00 280.00

6130 · Office Supplies 197.20 625.00 3,153.33 4,375.00 7,500.00

6135 · Public Notices, Advertising 0.00 125.00 9.00 875.00 1,500.00

6140 · Legal Services 1,284.89 3,958.00 21,490.13 27,706.00 47,500.00

6145 · Audit Services 0.00 1,042.00 15,100.00 7,294.00 12,500.00

6150 · Bookkeeping 850.00 875.00 5,950.00 6,125.00 10,500.00

6155 · Assessment Billing 2,287.75 2,917.00 20,109.67 20,419.00 35,000.00

6160 · Assessment Database Mgmt. 300.00 333.00 2,100.00 2,331.00 4,000.00

6165 · Office Equipment 391.66 1,250.00 6,596.43 8,750.00 15,000.00

6170 · Insurance 229.32 1,667.00 229.32 11,669.00 20,000.00

6072 · Office Lease 2,450.00 2,500.00 17,150.00 17,500.00 30,000.00

6073 · Communication & Technologies 1,133.21 2,079.00 10,994.37 14,553.00 24,950.00

6175 · Other 14.00 62.00 56.00 440.00 750.00

Total Administration 25,092.90 31,608.00 182,877.43 221,268.00 379,303.00

TOTAL M&O USES OF FUNDS 141,397.43 289,595.00 1,317,964.86 2,027,183.00 3,475,134.00

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF SOURCES OVER USES 10,921.80 -82,942.00 136,579.35 -580,612.00 -995,301.00

Total Projected Revenue & Reimbursements 2,479,833

Total Projected Uses of Funds 3,475,134

Prior Year Reserves 1,511,104

Projected Year End Cash Reserves 515,803

 Page 4 

Page 19 of 180



 Hobby Area Management District

Bank Account Registers
As of August 11, 2018

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Amegy Bank 93,656.12

General Journal 05/15/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll -1,726.69 91,929.43

Debit 05/15/2018 Debit Amegy Wire Fee -14.00 91,915.43

Bill Pmt -Check 05/17/2018 Online Amegy Visa Credit Card Visa Credit Card -8,946.03 82,969.40

General Journal 05/31/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll -2,349.91 80,619.49

Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2018 ACH BlueCross BlueShield of Texas Health Insurance -5,550.02 75,069.47

Bill Pmt -Check 06/07/2018 Online Ambrose Communications, LLC Social Media Management -3,300.00 71,769.47

General Journal 06/15/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll -11,730.17 60,039.30

General Journal 06/15/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll Taxes -4,164.62 55,874.68

General Journal 06/15/2018 Payroll Paychex Walter -2,599.13 53,275.55

Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 2250 Houston East End Chamber Membership dues -300.00 52,975.55

Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 2251 Houston East End Chamber Port of Houston Apprec. Day -650.00 52,325.55

Check 06/21/2018 2252 ARCP MT Houston TX LLC Tax Refund -176.19 52,149.36

Check 06/21/2018 2253 Cidema Three Ltd Partnership Tax Refund -678.43 51,470.93

Check 06/21/2018 2254 Deborah Guillory Tax Refund -7.62 51,463.31

Check 06/21/2018 2255 Moers Street Partnership Tax Refund -307.50 51,155.81

Check 06/21/2018 2256 TPS Hobby Cannif LLC Tax Refund -95.66 51,060.15

Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 2257 Clark Condon Associates, Inc Bus Shelters -457.24 50,602.91

Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 2258 Equi-tax Inc. Monthly Assessor Services -2,587.75 48,015.16

Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 2259 Office Systems of Texas Konica Minolta/C458 -280.61 47,734.55

Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 2260 Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins Delinquent collections - April -809.53 46,925.02

Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 2261 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security -17,243.02 29,682.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 2262 SMC Logistics Liter abatement of right-of-way -23,258.85 6,423.15

Transfer 06/25/2018 Trf. TexSTAR Transfer from TexSTAR 150,000.00 156,423.15

Bill Pmt -Check 06/25/2018 2263 Mister Sweeper LP Street Sweeping -3,023.25 153,399.90

Bill Pmt -Check 06/26/2018 2264 NEC - Neon Electric Corporation Bus Shelters -222,183.45 -68,783.55

Deposit 06/30/2018 Dep. Scenic Houstonn Scenic Houston-Final payment 157,829.00 89,045.45

General Journal 06/30/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll -11,730.17 77,315.28

General Journal 06/30/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll Taxes -4,164.62 73,150.66

General Journal 06/30/2018 Payroll Paychex Walter -2,599.13 70,551.53

Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2018 Online BlueCross BlueShield of Texas Health Insurance -5,550.02 65,001.51

Check 07/01/2018 ACH Guardian Insurance (Dental, Life, Vision) -750.45 64,251.06

Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2018 Online 8121 Broadway Interests LLC Office Rent -2,450.00 61,801.06

Check 07/10/2018 2265 Autozone Texas LP Tax Refund -100.08 61,700.98

Check 07/10/2018 2266 Continental Airlines Inc. Tax Refund -5.98 61,695.00

Check 07/10/2018 2267 Medallion Investment IV Tax Refund -970.50 60,724.50

Check 07/10/2018 2268 N2IT Containers Tax Refund -1,951.11 58,773.39

Check 07/10/2018 2269 Excello Cleaners Tax Refund -6.00 58,767.39

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2270 Allen Boone Humphries Robinson Legal Services -4,500.55 54,266.84

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2271 Amegy Visa Credit Card Visa Credit Card -3,997.28 50,269.56

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2272 Clark Condon Associates, Inc Bus Shelters -580.99 49,688.57

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2273 Comcast Internet -178.21 49,510.36

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2274 Core Logic Safe Rent Apartment Life Initiatives -1,696.50 47,813.86

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2275 Equi-tax Inc. Monthly Assessor Services -2,587.75 45,226.11

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2276 Gabrielle Dirden June Expense Report -178.89 45,047.22

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2277 Governmental Financial Reporting Bookkeeping -850.00 44,197.22

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2278 Great America Financial Services Copier - # 013-1245091-000 -348.42 43,848.80

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2279 Greater East End Management Graffiti Abatement -3,508.31 40,340.49

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2280 Jerry Lowry Expense Report - June -313.84 40,026.65

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2281 Magoo's Print Shop Mugs & Coasters -1,405.71 38,620.94

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2282 Mario N. Ramirez Business Ambassador -1,774.30 36,846.64

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2283 Mister Sweeper LP Street Sweeping -3,023.25 33,823.39

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2284 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security -5,955.00 27,868.39

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2285 SWA Group Bellfort Station - May -15,403.38 12,465.01

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2286 TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool Insurance    -229.32 12,235.69

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2287 Toby Stephens June Expense Report -247.65 11,988.04

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2288 Transportation Advocacy Group - HoustonAnnual Membership -600.00 11,388.04

 Page 5 

Page 20 of 180



 Hobby Area Management District

Bank Account Registers
As of August 11, 2018

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2018 2289 Walter Funes June Expense Report -249.57 11,138.47

General Journal 07/15/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll -11,730.17 -591.70

General Journal 07/15/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll Taxes -4,164.62 -4,756.32

General Journal 07/15/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll -2,959.77 -7,716.09

Transfer 07/15/2018 Trf. TexSTAR Transfer from TexSTAR 200,000.00 192,283.91

Transfer 07/18/2018 Dep. Tourist Promotion & Thai Xuan Trash/Cleanup work 675.00 192,958.91

Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2018 Online Ambrose Communications, LLC Social Media Management -3,300.00 189,658.91

General Journal 07/31/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll -11,730.17 177,928.74

General Journal 07/31/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll Taxes -4,164.62 173,764.12

General Journal 07/31/2018 Payroll Paychex Payroll -6,469.10 167,295.02

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2018 Online BlueCross BlueShield of Texas Health Insurance -5,550.02 161,745.00

Check 07/31/2018 Debit Amegy    Service Charge -49.00 161,696.00

Check 08/01/2018 ACH Guardian Insurance (Dental, Life, Vision) -750.45 160,945.55

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2018 Online Ambrose Communications, LLC Social Media Management -3,300.00 157,645.55

Bill Pmt -Check 08/02/2018 Online 8121 Broadway Interests LLC Office Rent -2,450.00 155,195.55

Bill Pmt -Check 08/03/2018 2290 Houstonian Hotel District Retreat - August 9-11 -14,457.06 140,738.49

Check 08/09/2018 2291 Capview Income & Value Fund IV LPTax Refund -86.94 140,651.55

Check 08/09/2018 2292 CFS 2907 Houston LLC Tax Refund -809.36 139,842.19

Check 08/09/2018 2293 HWC Wire & Cable Company Tax Refund -862.15 138,980.04

Check 08/09/2018 2294 Mambo Holdings LP Tax Refund -931.08 138,048.96

Check 08/09/2018 2295 OReilly Auto Enterprises LLC Tax Refund -2,786.04 135,262.92

Check 08/09/2018 2296 TPS Hobby LLC Tax Refund -1,557.10 133,705.82

Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2018 2297 Allen Boone Humphries Robinson Legal Services -1,284.89 132,420.93

Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2018 2298 Amegy Visa Credit Card Visa Credit Card -2,201.14 130,219.79

Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2018 2299 Core Logic Safe Rent Apartment Life Initiatives -1,631.25 128,588.54

Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2018 2300 Equi-tax Inc. Monthly Assessor Services -2,587.75 126,000.79

Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2018 2301 Governmental Financial Reportin Bookkeeping -898.95 125,101.84

Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2018 2302 Great America Financial Services Copier -348.42 124,753.42

Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2018 2303 Greater East End Management Graffiti Abatement -4,355.44 120,397.98

Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2018 2304 Hawes Hill & Associates LLC Professional Services -8,500.00 111,897.98

Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2018 2305 Jerry Lowry Expense Report - July -441.55 111,456.43

Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2018 2306 Magoo's Print Shop Business Cards -129.00 111,327.43

Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2018 2307 Mario N. Ramirez Business Ambassador -3,250.00 108,077.43

Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2018 2308 Mister Sweeper LP Street Sweeping -6,046.50 102,030.93

Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2018 2309 Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins Delinquent Tax Collections -1,097.60 100,933.33

Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2018 2310 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security -25,418.30 75,515.03

Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2018 2311 SWA Group Bellfort Station - June -25,309.66 50,205.37

Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2018 2312 Walter Funes July Expense Report -263.50 49,941.87

Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2018 2313 Coalition for the Homeless Meaningful Change Campaign -6,000.00 43,941.87

Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2018 2314 Gabrielle Dirden July Expense Report -268.81 43,673.06

Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2018 2315 Toby Stephens July Expense Report -472.09 43,200.97

Total Amegy Bank -50,455.15 43,200.97

Wells Fargo Bank 32,164.02

Deposit 04/30/2018 Dep. Interest April interest 26.16 32,190.18

Deposit 04/30/2018 Dep. Tax Revenue April Tax Revenue 11,898.39 44,088.57

Deposit 05/31/2018 Dep. Interest May interest 14.58 44,103.15

Deposit 05/31/2018 Dep. Tax Revenue May Tax Revenue 14,853.99 58,957.14

Deposit 06/30/2018 Dep. Interest June interest 2.84 58,959.98

Deposit 06/30/2018 Dep. Tax Revenue June Tax Revenue 26,961.65 85,921.63

Total Wells Fargo Bank 53,757.61 85,921.63

Plains State Bank - CD 249,166.61

0.00 249,166.61

Plus4 Credit Union - CD 247,989.93

Deposit 06/30/2018 Dep. Interest Qrtly. Interest 500.55 248,490.48

Total Plus4 Credit Union 500.55 248,490.48

 Page 6 

Page 21 of 180



 Hobby Area Management District

Bank Account Registers
As of August 11, 2018

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance

TexSTAR-Operating 1,945,491.05

Deposit 05/31/2018 Dep. Interest May interest 2,643.60 1,948,134.65

Transfer 06/25/2018 Trf. Amegy Transfer to Amegy -150,000.00 1,798,134.65

Deposit 06/30/2018 Dep. Interest June interest 2,925.22 1,801,059.87

Transfer 07/15/2018 Trf. Amegy Transfer to Amegy -200,000.00 1,601,059.87

Total TexSTAR-Operating -344,431.18 1,601,059.87

TOTAL -341,128.72 2,227,839.56

 Page 7 

Page 22 of 180



Page 23 of 180



Page 24 of 180



Page 25 of 180



Page 26 of 180



Page 27 of 180



Page 28 of 180



Page 29 of 180



Page 30 of 180



Page 31 of 180



Page 32 of 180



Page 33 of 180



Page 34 of 180



Page 35 of 180



Page 36 of 180



Page 37 of 180



Page 38 of 180



Page 39 of 180



Page 40 of 180



Page 41 of 180



Page 42 of 180



Page 43 of 180



Page 44 of 180



Page 45 of 180



Page 46 of 180



Page 47 of 180



Page 48 of 180



Page 49 of 180



Page 50 of 180



Page 51 of 180



Page 52 of 180



Page 53 of 180



Page 54 of 180



Page 55 of 180



Page 56 of 180



Page 57 of 180



Page 58 of 180



Page 59 of 180



Page 60 of 180



Page 61 of 180



Page 62 of 180



Page 63 of 180



Page 64 of 180



Page 65 of 180



Page 66 of 180



Page 67 of 180



Page 68 of 180



Page 69 of 180



Page 70 of 180



Page 71 of 180



Page 72 of 180



Page 73 of 180



Page 74 of 180



Page 75 of 180



Page 76 of 180



Page 77 of 180



Page 78 of 180



Page 79 of 180



Page 80 of 180



Page 81 of 180



Page 82 of 180



Page 83 of 180



Page 84 of 180



Page 85 of 180



Page 86 of 180



Page 87 of 180



Page 88 of 180



Page 89 of 180



Page 90 of 180



Page 91 of 180



Page 92 of 180



H
a

rr
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

N
o

. 
9

 /
 H

o
b

b
y

 A
re

a
L

a
w

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

o
n

 S
ta

tu
s 

D
et

a
il

 a
s 

o
f 

 7
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

Ju
r 

9
4
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r
C

A
D

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

N
o
.

O
w

n
er

 N
am

e
A

R
B

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 

V
al

u
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

C
o
ll

ec
te

d
C

au
se

 N
u

m
b

er

D
at

e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 

fr
o
m

 H
C

A
D

S
et

tl
ed

 V
al

u
e

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

%
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
at

e 

D
es

ig
n

at
io

n
 

F
o
rm

 S
en

t 
to

 

O
w

n
er

D
at

e 
R

ef
u

n
d

 

N
o
ti

ce
 S

en
t 

to
 B

kp
r

T
a
x
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
5

U
n

se
tt

le
d

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
5

0
6
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
3
-0

0
0
1

6
6
1
4
 D

ix
ie

 P
ro

p
er

ti
es

 L
L

C
2
2
3
,1

4
6

2
0
1
5
-7

2
5
0
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
5

0
6
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
3
-0

0
0
2

6
6
1
4
 D

ix
ie

 P
ro

p
er

ti
es

 L
L

C
2
7
5
,0

3
4

2
0
1
5
-7

2
5
0
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
5

0
6
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
3
-0

0
1
3

6
6
1
4
 D

ix
ie

 P
ro

p
er

ti
es

 L
L

C
7
5
0
,7

0
0

2
0
1
5
-7

2
5
0
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
5

0
6
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
3
-0

0
0
3

R
 P

en
n
in

gt
o
n
 I

n
ve

st
m

en
ts

 L
P

1
,0

9
8
,0

0
0

2
0
1
5
-7

2
5
0
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
5

0
6
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
3
-0

0
0
7

R
 P

en
n
in

gt
o
n
 I

n
ve

st
m

en
ts

 L
P

5
5
0
,0

0
0

2
0
1
5
-7

2
5
0
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
5

0
6
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
3
-0

0
1
2

R
 P

en
n
in

gt
o
n
 I

n
ve

st
m

en
ts

 L
P

1
2
6
,3

5
1

2
0
1
5
-7

2
5
0
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
5

T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
o
ri

g
in

al
 v

al
u

e
3
,0

2
3
,2

3
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
5

T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ac
co

u
n

ts
6

T
a
x
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
6

S
et

tl
ed T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
9
9

K
C

P
 R

E
 L

L
C

3
5
0
,0

0
0

$
5
2
5
.0

0
2
0
1
6
-7

2
7
9
2

2
/8

/2
0
1
8

3
4
4
,0

0
0

$
9
.0

0
1
.7

1
%

2
/1

3
/2

0
1
8

3
/1

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
6
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
5
-0

0
1
1

A
m

er
ic

an
 S

an
ita

tio
n
 S

er
v

3
1
0
,0

0
0

n
o
 c

h
an

ge
1
0
1
-1

6
-0

0
6
6
8
3

3
/8

/2
0
1
8

3
1
0
,0

0
0

n
a

n
a

n
a

n
a

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
4
0

JM
D

 A
p
ar

tm
en

ts
 L

L
C

3
,9

9
4
,1

4
1

$
4
,8

3
7
.3

0
2
0
1
6
-7

3
5
2
8

3
/8

/2
0
1
8

3
,7

0
0
,0

0
0

$
3
3
7
.3

0
6
.9

7
%

3
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

3
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
6
7

JM
D

 A
p
ar

tm
en

ts
 L

L
C

3
,2

2
4
,8

6
8

$
5
,9

9
1
.2

1
2
0
1
6
-7

3
5
2
8

3
/8

/2
0
1
8

3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

$
4
4
1
.2

1
7
.3

6
%

3
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

3
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
3
4
-2

0
5
-0

0
0
-0

0
3
8

P
ap

p
as

 R
es

ta
u
ra

n
ts

 I
n
c

1
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

$
1
,8

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
6
-6

4
8
5
2

4
/5

/2
0
1
8

1
,1

2
5
,0

0
0

$
1
1
2
.5

0
6
.2

5
%

4
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

5
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

1
2
3
-1

7
4
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

L
au

re
n
 H

o
ld

in
gs

2
,6

4
7
,0

2
8

$
3
,9

7
0
.5

4
2
0
1
6
-6

9
0
2
0

4
/5

/2
0
1
8

2
,3

0
0
,0

0
0

$
5
2
0
.5

4
1
3
.1

1
%

R
ec

ei
ve

d
5
/2

/2
0
1
8

2
8
9
,1

7
3
,3

6
6

2
5
4
,7

2
9
,4

3
6

8
3

U
n

se
tt

le
d

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

1
1
9
-2

2
7
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
5

H
T

D
 C

o
rp

7
6
1
,0

0
0

1
0
1
-1

6
-0

0
6
1
5
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
7
5

In
cl

in
e 

D
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 

In
c

4
7
5
,5

2
0

1
0
1
-1

6
-0

0
7
3
5
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

1
2
8
-4

3
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

C
o
sa

rt
 J

o
se

p
h
 L

4
7
1
,2

4
7

1
0
1
-1

6
-0

0
7
3
9
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
3
-0

1
2
3

C
o
m

er
ic

a 
B

an
k

1
,9

7
0
,9

6
5

2
0
1
6
-6

1
2
6
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
0
1

M
ac

ey
 F

am
ily

 P
ro

p
er

tie
s 

L
td

2
,9

8
5
,1

7
5

2
0
1
6
-6

5
7
0
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
0
0

S
ex

to
n
 I

n
te

re
st

s 
L

td
2
,0

3
5
,3

1
4

2
0
1
6
-6

7
1
3
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
4
1

2
M

L
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
In

te
re

st
 I

n
c

1
,9

1
6
,9

7
6

2
0
1
6
-7

1
4
9
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
6
4
-2

1
5
-0

0
0
-0

0
5
3

C
G

 G
u
lf

 F
re

ew
ay

 L
L

C
1
,3

5
0
,0

1
9

2
0
1
6
-7

1
7
2
4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

1
2
9
-9

8
7
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

F
P

A
 P

in
p
o
in

t 
H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
 &

 F
L

T
 E

q
u
ity

 L
L

C
7
5
0
,2

9
6

2
0
1
6
-7

2
4
5
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

1
3
2
-3

2
9
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

F
L

T
 E

q
u
it

y 
L

L
C

5
,4

2
1
,1

7
3

2
0
1
6
-7

2
4
5
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

1
3
2
-3

3
1
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

F
L

T
 E

q
u
it

y 
L

L
C

7
6
8
,4

9
0

2
0
1
6
-7

2
4
5
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

1
3
2
-8

3
8
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

C
o
sa

rt
 J

o
se

p
h

3
,2

5
6
,4

8
8

2
0
1
6
-7

2
7
9
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
6
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
5
-0

0
0
5

K
ai

n
er

 E
xp

t 
C

ra
tin

g 
In

c
1
,1

1
8
,9

5
7

2
0
1
6
-8

0
5
9
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
3
-0

1
2
7

M
P

T
 I

n
te

re
st

 L
L

C
1
,1

5
8
,0

0
0

2
0
1
6
-8

0
7
8
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
o
ri

g
in

al
 v

al
u

e
2
4
,4

3
9
,6

2
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ac
co

u
n

ts
1
4

F
:\

C
om

pa
n

y 
In

fo
\L

aw
su

it
s\

L
aw

su
it

 S
ta

tu
s\

H
C

ID
 9

_
9

4
3

_
L

T
S

-J
u

l6
 2

0
1

8

R
ev

is
ed

 3
0

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

8
pa

g
e 

1
 o

f 
4

pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y:

 E
q

u
i-

T
ax

 I
n

c.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 93 of 180



H
a

rr
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

N
o

. 
9

 /
 H

o
b

b
y

 A
re

a
L

a
w

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

o
n

 S
ta

tu
s 

D
et

a
il

 a
s 

o
f 

 7
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

Ju
r 

9
4
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r
C

A
D

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

N
o
.

O
w

n
er

 N
am

e
A

R
B

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 

V
al

u
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

C
o
ll

ec
te

d
C

au
se

 N
u

m
b

er

D
at

e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 

fr
o
m

 H
C

A
D

S
et

tl
ed

 V
al

u
e

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

%
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
at

e 

D
es

ig
n

at
io

n
 

F
o
rm

 S
en

t 
to

 

O
w

n
er

D
at

e 
R

ef
u

n
d

 

N
o
ti

ce
 S

en
t 

to
 B

kp
r

T
a
x
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
7

S
et

tl
ed T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
5
0

B
es

t 
W

es
te

rn
 P

lu
s 

H
o
b
b
y 

A
ir

p
o
rt

4
,0

9
8
,0

0
0

$
6
,1

4
7
.0

0
2
0
1
7
-0

8
5
8
3

1
/3

/2
0
1
8

3
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

$
8
9
7
.0

0
1
4
.5

9
%

1
/4

/2
0
1
8

1
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
4
0

JM
D

 A
p
ar

tm
en

ts
 L

L
C

7
,3

9
8
,8

1
1

$
1
1
,0

9
8
.2

2
2
0
1
6
-7

3
5
2
8

3
/8

/2
0
1
8

6
,7

5
0
,0

0
0

$
9
7
3
.2

2
8
.7

7
%

3
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

3
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
6
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
2
-0

0
1
1

M
ar

al
d
o
 M

ik
e

6
4
7
,0

0
0

$
9
7
0
.5

0
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
6
3
0

4
/5

/2
0
1
8

6
2
4
,5

2
4

$
3
3
.7

1
3
.4

7
%

4
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

5
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
3
-1

7
4
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

L
au

re
n
 H

o
ld

in
gs

2
,4

3
0
,2

0
0

$
3
,6

4
5
.3

0
2
0
1
6
-6

9
0
2
0

4
/5

/2
0
1
8

2
,1

1
2
,5

0
0

$
4
7
6
.5

5
1
3
.0

7
%

4
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

5
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
6
4
-2

1
5
-0

0
0
-0

0
1
6

M
N

C
 R

ea
lt

y 
L

P
1
,3

0
2
,9

8
0

$
1
,9

5
4
.4

7
2
0
1
7
-5

4
6
6
1

4
/5

/2
0
1
8

1
,1

2
0
,0

0
0

$
2
7
4
.4

7
1
4
.0

4
%

4
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

5
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

0
7
3

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

C
an

n
if

 L
L

C
6
5
2
,7

7
4

$
9
7
9
.1

6
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
0
7
1
6

5
/1

/2
0
1
8

5
8
9
,0

0
0

$
9
5
.6

6
9
.7

7
%

5
/3

/2
0
1
8

6
/7

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

0
8
1

C
id

em
a 

T
h
re

e 
L

im
ite

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
2
,3

0
2
,2

8
7

$
3
,4

5
3
.4

3
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
3
6
1
5

5
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
,8

5
0
,0

0
0

$
6
7
8
.4

3
1
9
.6

5
%

5
/3

/2
0
1
8

6
/7

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
7
3

M
o
er

s 
S

tr
ee

t 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
1
,1

5
5
,0

0
0

$
1
,7

3
2
.5

0
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
4
3
0
0

5
/1

/2
0
1
8

9
5
0
,0

0
0

$
3
0
7
.5

0
1
7
.7

5
%

5
/3

/2
0
1
8

6
/7

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
6
-0

6
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
1
0

A
R

C
P

 M
t 

H
o
u
st

o
n
 T

X
 L

L
C

1
,2

1
5
,5

9
2

$
1
,8

2
3
.3

9
2
0
1
7
-5

8
5
2
4

5
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
,0

9
8
,1

3
1

$
1
7
6
.1

9
9
.6

6
%

R
ec

ei
ve

d
6
/7

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
5
1

C
F

S
 2

9
0
7
 H

o
u
st

o
n
 L

L
C

1
,5

1
4
,0

0
0

$
2
,2

7
1
.0

0
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
0
7
1
7

6
/8

/2
0
1
8

1
,0

9
5
,0

0
0

$
6
2
8
.5

0
2
7
.6

8
%

6
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

1
6
9

C
F

S
 2

9
0
7
 H

o
u
st

o
n
 L

L
C

3
5
0
,0

0
0

$
5
2
5
.0

0
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
0
7
1
7

6
/8

/2
0
1
8

2
7
4
,0

2
1

$
1
1
3
.9

7
2
1
.7

1
%

6
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
2
-1

9
5
-0

0
0
-0

0
5
0

C
F

S
 2

9
0
7
 H

o
u
st

o
n
 L

L
C

1
6
9
,5

2
7

$
2
5
4
.2

9
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
0
7
1
7

6
/8

/2
0
1
8

1
2
4
,9

3
2

$
6
6
.8

9
2
6
.3

0
%

6
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
5
7
-2

5
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
4
6

A
u
to

zo
n
e 

T
ex

as
 L

P
9
3
5
,2

8
0

$
1
,4

0
2
.9

2
2
0
1
7
-5

7
0
6
4

6
/8

/2
0
1
8

8
6
8
,5

6
0

$
1
0
0
.0

8
7
.1

3
%

R
ec

ei
ve

d
7
/3

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
1
-0

3
2
4

M
ed

al
lio

n
 I

n
ve

st
m

en
t 

IV
4
,3

7
2
,0

0
0

$
6
,5

5
8
.0

0
2
0
1
7
-5

9
4
3
0

6
/8

/2
0
1
8

3
,7

2
5
,0

0
0

$
9
7
0
.5

0
1
4
.8

0
%

R
ec

ei
ve

d
7
/3

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
0
-6

8
1
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

M
am

b
o
 H

o
ld

in
gs

 L
P

1
,8

1
7
,8

8
0

$
2
,7

2
6
.8

2
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
1
5
3
2

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
,1

9
7
,1

6
3

$
9
3
1
.0

8
3
4
.1

5
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
4
7

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
9
9
7
,9

9
8

n
o
 c

h
an

ge
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

9
9
7
,9

9
8

n
a

n
a

n
a

n
a

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
4
8

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
9
8
,3

5
7

n
o
 c

h
an

ge
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

9
8
,3

5
7

n
a

n
a

n
a

n
a

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
4
9

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
5
7
9
,1

7
3

n
o
 c

h
an

ge
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

5
7
9
,1

7
3

n
a

n
a

n
a

n
a

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
1
-0

3
1
2

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

$
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
,8

9
8
,1

2
1

$
1
5
2
.8

2
5
.0

9
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

0
7
9

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
4
2
0
,3

5
1

$
6
3
0
.5

3
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

2
3
3
,1

3
0

$
2
8
0
.8

3
4
4
.5

4
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

0
8
5

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
4
2
0
,3

5
1

$
6
3
0
.5

3
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

2
3
3
,1

3
0

$
2
8
0
.8

3
4
4
.5

4
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

0
8
6

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
4
2
0
,3

5
1

$
6
3
0
.5

3
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

2
3
3
,1

3
0

$
2
8
0
.8

3
4
4
.5

4
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
5
8

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
4
2
0
,3

5
1

$
6
3
0
.5

3
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

2
3
3
,1

3
0

$
2
8
0
.8

3
4
4
.5

4
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
5
9

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
7
0
,1

9
8

$
1
0
5
.3

0
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

3
8
,9

3
4

$
4
6
.9

0
4
4
.5

4
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
6
0

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
2
1
0
,1

7
5

$
3
1
5
.2

6
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
1
6
,5

6
5

$
1
4
0
.4

1
4
4
.5

4
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
8
4

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
6
9
,9

8
8

$
1
0
4
.9

8
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

3
8
,8

1
7

$
4
6
.7

5
4
4
.5

3
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
8
9

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
7
0
,1

9
8

$
1
0
5
.3

0
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

3
8
,9

3
4

$
4
6
.9

0
4
4
.5

4
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
3
6
-2

0
7
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

H
W

C
 W

ir
e 

&
 C

ab
le

 C
o
m

p
an

y
4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

$
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
8

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

3
,4

2
5
,2

3
5

$
8
6
2
.1

5
1
4
.3

7
%

R
ec

ei
ve

d
8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
7
-0

1
2
-0

0
0
5

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
u
to

 E
n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

L
L

C
1
3
,4

5
5
,7

7
5

$
2
0
,1

8
3
.6

6
2
0
1
7
-5

9
7
7
4

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

$
2
,1

8
3
.6

6
1
0
.8

2
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
5
-0

3
8
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
u
to

 E
n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

L
L

C
3
,1

5
1
,5

8
4

$
4
,7

2
7
.3

8
2
0
1
7
-5

9
7
7
4

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

2
,7

5
0
,0

0
0

$
6
0
2
.3

8
1
2
.7

4
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
9
-5

7
8
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
2

C
ap

vi
ew

 I
n
co

m
e 

&
 V

al
u
e 

F
u
n
d
 I

V
 L

P
1
,0

5
2
,9

6
1

$
1
,5

7
9
.4

4
2
0
1
7
-6

0
8
7
9

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

9
9
5
,0

0
0

$
8
6
.9

4
5
.5

0
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
9
6
-3

1
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
4

Ic
o
n
 O

w
n
er

 P
o
o
l 6

 W
es

t 
S

o
u
th

w
es

t 
L

L
C

5
,3

7
0
,8

7
0

2
0
1
7
-6

1
3
7
1

4
,6

3
5
,7

6
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
1
-0

0
1
0

P
S

 T
ex

as
 H

o
ld

in
gs

 L
td

1
1
,8

5
6
,9

2
7

2
0
1
7
-6

2
8
4
4

1
0
,3

5
0
,0

0
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
9
-0

9
6
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

2
M

L
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
In

te
re

st
s 

In
c

1
,6

5
0
,0

0
0

2
0
1
7
-7

0
4
7
0

1
,5

5
0
,0

0
0

7
6
,6

7
6
,9

3
9

6
6
,3

2
4
,2

5
4

3
4

U
n

se
tt

le
d

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
1
9
-2

2
7
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
5

H
T

D
 C

o
rp

5
1
7
,7

0
8

1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
5
1
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
3
-0

3
0
4

S
u
n
 T

ec
h
n
o
lo

gy
 C

o
rp

6
7
5
,0

0
0

1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
6
4
5
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
0
1

M
ac

ey
 F

am
ily

 P
ro

p
er

tie
s 

L
td

2
,8

5
5
,1

2
8

2
0
1
6
-6

5
7
0
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
0
0

S
ex

to
n
 I

n
te

re
st

s 
L

td
2
,5

3
9
,6

5
8

2
0
1
6
-6

7
1
3
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
1
8
-4

2
2
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
2

W
2
0
0
5
 N

ew
 C

en
tu

ry
 H

o
te

l P
o
rt

fo
lio

7
,9

6
4
,2

0
0

2
0
1
7
-5

5
4
8
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

1
0
0

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 P

o
st

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
L

L
C

8
,0

7
4
,3

9
9

2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

1
0
1

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 P

o
st

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
L

L
C

5
,9

0
5
,4

0
0

2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

1
0
8

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 P

o
st

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
L

L
C

5
,9

0
5
,4

0
0

2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
3

F
:\

C
om

pa
n

y 
In

fo
\L

aw
su

it
s\

L
aw

su
it

 S
ta

tu
s\

H
C

ID
 9

_
9

4
3

_
L

T
S

-J
u

l6
 2

0
1

8

R
ev

is
ed

 3
0

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

8
pa

g
e 

2
 o

f 
4

pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y:

 E
q

u
i-

T
ax

 I
n

c.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 94 of 180



H
a

rr
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

N
o

. 
9

 /
 H

o
b

b
y

 A
re

a
L

a
w

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

o
n

 S
ta

tu
s 

D
et

a
il

 a
s 

o
f 

 7
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

Ju
r 

9
4
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r
C

A
D

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

N
o
.

O
w

n
er

 N
am

e
A

R
B

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 

V
al

u
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

C
o
ll

ec
te

d
C

au
se

 N
u

m
b

er

D
at

e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 

fr
o
m

 H
C

A
D

S
et

tl
ed

 V
al

u
e

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

%
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
at

e 

D
es

ig
n

a t
io

n
 

F
o
r m

 S
en

t 
to

 

O
w

n
er

D
at

e 
R

ef
u

n
d

 

N
o
ti

ce
 S

en
t 

to
 B

kp
r

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
0
9
-7

8
6
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
1

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q
u
ar

e 
L

L
C

5
,7

7
6
,1

3
9

2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
0
9
-7

8
6
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
2

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q
u
ar

e 
L

L
C

7
,3

5
1
,9

0
0

2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
0
9
-7

8
6
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
3

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q
u
ar

e 
L

L
C

7
,8

9
6
,5

0
0

2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
0
9
-7

8
7
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
7

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 P

o
st

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
L

L
C

6
,0

6
5
,7

5
0

2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
0
9
-7

8
7
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
8

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q
u
ar

e 
L

L
C

5
,9

9
1
,8

0
0

2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
1
4
-1

6
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
1

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 P

o
st

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
L

L
C

5
,7

4
7
,8

0
0

2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
1
4
-1

7
5
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
1

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 P

o
st

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
L

L
C

5
,5

9
0
,6

0
0

2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
6
-0

6
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
5

A
R

C
P

 M
T

 H
o
u
st

o
n
 T

X
 L

L
C

1
4
,3

3
6
,1

6
8

2
0
1
7
-5

7
7
5
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
6
-0

6
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
6

A
R

C
P

 M
T

 H
o
u
st

o
n
 T

X
 L

L
C

1
6
,8

1
3
,8

3
2

2
0
1
7
-5

7
7
5
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
6
-0

6
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
1
1

A
R

C
P

 M
T

 H
o
u
st

o
n
 T

X
 L

L
C

2
4
9
,5

9
9

2
0
1
7
-5

7
7
5
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
1
9
-8

0
0
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

G
h
o
rm

le
y 

C
ec

il 
D

2
,4

8
8
,5

1
2

2
0
1
7
-5

9
4
0
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
2
-1

9
1
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
6

C
 G

 7
6
0
0
 L

P
1
3
,2

6
0
,0

0
0

2
0
1
7
-5

9
4
7
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
2
-1

9
1
-0

0
0
-0

1
1
7

C
 G

 7
6
0
0
 L

P
4
,8

7
4
,8

2
5

2
0
1
7
-5

9
4
7
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
1
-0

0
3
8

S
m

it
h
 J

im
 R

7
4
2
,6

3
0

2
0
1
7
-6

0
5
7
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
8
-0

4
9
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

A
lm

ed
a 

C
en

te
r 

4
5
 L

P
6
,4

6
2
,8

1
9

2
0
1
7
-6

0
7
0
4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
7
8
-0

5
1
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
7

G
ra

ce
 B

u
si

n
es

s 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 L

L
C

4
,8

5
8
,3

0
7

2
0
1
7
-6

0
7
2
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
0
4
-8

2
7
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
1

G
ra

ce
 B

u
si

n
es

s 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 L

L
C

1
,7

4
9
,0

0
0

2
0
1
7
-6

0
7
2
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
0
8

N
o
rt

h
d
en

 H
o
ld

in
gs

 L
td

1
,2

8
1
,9

5
4

2
0
1
7
-6

1
0
2
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
4
5

N
o
rt

h
d
en

 H
o
ld

in
gs

 L
td

3
3
6
,8

6
1

2
0
1
7
-6

1
0
2
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
7
0
-0

7
2
-0

2
8
-0

0
0
1

T
ri

an
gl

e 
S

h
o
p
p
in

g 
C

tr
 L

P
1
,8

7
4
,0

0
0

2
0
1
7
-6

4
2
0
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
1
8
-4

5
0
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

A
R

C
 H

o
sp

it
al

it
y 

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 I
 

6
,6

4
0
,8

6
1

2
0
1
7
-6

4
8
9
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
6
1

A
P

T
B

D
 L

L
C

4
,2

0
0
,0

0
9

2
0
1
7
-6

6
4
8
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
7
3

A
P

T
P

W
 L

td
3
,4

5
2
,2

2
7

2
0
1
7
-6

6
7
9
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
1
9
-6

0
2
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

S
yn

d
ex

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

5
,9

7
3
,4

6
9

2
0
1
7
-6

8
2
8
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
9
-8

7
6
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

G
u
lf

 1
6
8
8
 L

P
8
9
2
,3

4
6

2
0
1
7
-6

8
9
8
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
9
6
-2

9
4
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
1

H
er

it
ag

e 
G

u
lf

 C
o
as

t 
L

L
C

3
,6

0
2
,4

6
4

2
0
1
7
-6

9
1
9
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
1
0

C
la

rk
e 

D
is

tr
ib

u
tin

g 
L

L
C

8
8
1
,7

6
2

2
0
1
7
-6

9
4
6
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
9
6
-2

4
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
1

S
ta

n
d
ar

d
 M

o
rg

an
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

L
td

4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
1
7
-6

9
9
0
4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
9
6
-3

2
1
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
4

P
in

gr
ee

 2
0
0
0
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
H

o
ld

in
gs

3
,5

5
3
,0

4
1

2
0
1
7
-6

9
9
5
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
3
2
-8

3
8
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

C
o
sa

rt
 J

o
se

p
h
 I

n
cl

in
e 

D
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 

In
c

3
,3

1
3
,3

0
0

2
0
1
7
-7

0
2
9
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
4
1

2
M

L
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
In

te
re

st
s 

In
c

2
,4

6
7
,4

1
6

2
0
1
7
-7

1
2
1
4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
3
-2

2
8
-0

0
0
-0

0
7
3

F
ri

ed
ki

n
 R

ea
lt

y 
H

o
b
b
y 

A
ir

p
o
rt

3
,5

0
5
,6

8
4

2
0
1
7
-7

1
5
4
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
6
0
-0

7
7
-0

0
9
-0

0
0
4

C
W

D
 I

n
te

re
st

s 
L

L
C

1
,2

2
5
,0

0
0

2
0
1
7
-7

7
6
6
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
9
8
-4

3
5
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
1

D
D

C
 H

o
te

ls
 I

n
c

5
,3

7
0
,4

3
4

2
0
1
7
-7

7
6
6
4

R
ec

ei
ve

d
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
3
-0

1
7
0

H
o
b
b
y 

W
ar

eh
o
u
se

 C
en

te
r 

L
L

C
2
,2

2
9
,7

1
4

2
0
1
7
-7

8
3
2
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
9
6
-2

9
4
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
3

H
er

it
ag

e 
G

u
lf

 C
o
as

t 
L

L
C

1
2
,6

0
6

2
0
1
7
-7

8
7
4
5

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
3
2
-2

4
5
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

H
er

it
ag

e 
G

u
lf

 C
o
as

t 
L

L
C

8
4
3
,3

8
6

2
0
1
7
-7

8
7
4
5

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
o
ri

g
in

al
 v

al
u

e
2
0
0
,3

4
9
,6

0
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ac
co

u
n

ts
4
5

F
:\

C
om

pa
n

y 
In

fo
\L

aw
su

it
s\

L
aw

su
it

 S
ta

tu
s\

H
C

ID
 9

_
9

4
3

_
L

T
S

-J
u

l6
 2

0
1

8

R
ev

is
ed

 3
0

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

8
pa

g
e 

3
 o

f 
4

pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y:

 E
q

u
i-

T
ax

 I
n

c.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 95 of 180



H
a

rr
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

N
o

. 
9

 /
 H

o
b

b
y

 A
re

a
L

a
w

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

o
n

 S
ta

tu
s 

D
et

a
il

 a
s 

o
f 

 7
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

Ju
r 

9
4
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r
C

A
D

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

N
o
.

O
w

n
er

 N
am

e
A

R
B

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 

V
al

u
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

C
o
ll

ec
te

d
C

au
se

 N
u

m
b

er

D
at

e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 

fr
o
m

 H
C

A
D

S
et

tl
ed

 V
al

u
e

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

%
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
at

e 

D
es

ig
n

a t
io

n
 

F
o
r m

 S
en

t 
to

 

O
w

n
er

D
at

e 
R

ef
u

n
d

 

N
o
ti

ce
 S

en
t 

to
 B

kp
r

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve

S
et

tl
ed C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

G
ra

n
d

 T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
o
ri

g
in

al
 v

al
u

e
1
,9

4
6
,4

6
3
,3

6
7

1
,6

7
2
,4

0
3
,1

1
0

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ac
co

u
n

ts
6
2
9

U
n

se
tt

le
d

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
o
ri

g
in

al
 v

al
u

e
2
2
7
,8

1
2
,4

5
9

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ac
co

u
n

ts
6
5

C
o
lo

r 
L

eg
en

d
L

ig
h
t 

G
ra

y
S

et
tle

d
 p

re
vi

o
u
sl

y
Y

el
lo

w
S

et
tle

d
 a

s 
o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

W
h
ite

U
n
se

tt
le

d
P

in
k

U
n
se

tt
le

d
 a

n
d
 n

ew
 s

in
ce

 p
re

vi
o
u
s 

re
p
o
rt

F
:\

C
om

pa
n

y 
In

fo
\L

aw
su

it
s\

L
aw

su
it

 S
ta

tu
s\

H
C

ID
 9

_
9

4
3

_
L

T
S

-J
u

l6
 2

0
1

8

R
ev

is
ed

 3
0

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

8
pa

g
e 

4
 o

f 
4

pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y:

 E
q

u
i-

T
ax

 I
n

c.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 96 of 180



H
a

rr
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

N
o

. 
9

 /
 H

o
b

b
y

 A
re

a
L

a
w

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

o
n

 S
ta

tu
s 

D
et

a
il

 a
s 

o
f 

 7
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

Ju
r 

9
4
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r
C

A
D

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

N
o
.

O
w

n
er

 N
am

e
A

R
B

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 

V
al

u
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

C
o
ll

ec
te

d
C

au
se

 N
u

m
b

er

D
at

e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 

fr
o
m

 H
C

A
D

S
et

tl
ed

 V
al

u
e

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

%
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
at

e 

D
es

ig
n

a t
io

n
 

F
o
r m

 S
en

t 
to

 

O
w

n
er

D
at

e 
R

ef
u

n
d

 

N
o
ti

ce
 S

en
t 

to
 B

kp
r

T
a
x
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
5

U
n

se
tt

le
d

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
5

0
6
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
3
-0

0
0
1

6
6
1
4
 D

ix
ie

 P
ro

p
er

ti
es

 L
L

C
2
2
3
,1

4
6

2
0
1
5
-7

2
5
0
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
5

0
6
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
3
-0

0
0
2

6
6
1
4
 D

ix
ie

 P
ro

p
er

ti
es

 L
L

C
2
7
5
,0

3
4

2
0
1
5
-7

2
5
0
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
5

0
6
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
3
-0

0
1
3

6
6
1
4
 D

ix
ie

 P
ro

p
er

ti
es

 L
L

C
7
5
0
,7

0
0

2
0
1
5
-7

2
5
0
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
5

0
6
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
3
-0

0
0
3

R
 P

en
n
in

gt
o
n
 I

n
ve

st
m

en
ts

 L
P

1
,0

9
8
,0

0
0

2
0
1
5
-7

2
5
0
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
5

0
6
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
3
-0

0
0
7

R
 P

en
n
in

gt
o
n
 I

n
ve

st
m

en
ts

 L
P

5
5
0
,0

0
0

2
0
1
5
-7

2
5
0
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
5

0
6
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
3
-0

0
1
2

R
 P

en
n
in

gt
o
n
 I

n
ve

st
m

en
ts

 L
P

1
2
6
,3

5
1

2
0
1
5
-7

2
5
0
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
5

T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
o
ri

g
in

al
 v

al
u

e
3
,0

2
3
,2

3
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
5

T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ac
co

u
n

ts
6

T
a
x
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
6

S
et

tl
ed T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
9
9

K
C

P
 R

E
 L

L
C

3
5
0
,0

0
0

$
5
2
5
.0

0
2
0
1
6
-7

2
7
9
2

2
/8

/2
0
1
8

3
4
4
,0

0
0

$
9
.0

0
1
.7

1
%

2
/1

3
/2

0
1
8

3
/1

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
6
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
5
-0

0
1
1

A
m

er
ic

an
 S

an
ita

tio
n
 S

er
v

3
1
0
,0

0
0

n
o
 c

h
an

ge
1
0
1
-1

6
-0

0
6
6
8
3

3
/8

/2
0
1
8

3
1
0
,0

0
0

n
a

n
a

n
a

n
a

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
4
0

JM
D

 A
p
ar

tm
en

ts
 L

L
C

3
,9

9
4
,1

4
1

$
4
,8

3
7
.3

0
2
0
1
6
-7

3
5
2
8

3
/8

/2
0
1
8

3
,7

0
0
,0

0
0

$
3
3
7
.3

0
6
.9

7
%

3
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

3
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
6
7

JM
D

 A
p
ar

tm
en

ts
 L

L
C

3
,2

2
4
,8

6
8

$
5
,9

9
1
.2

1
2
0
1
6
-7

3
5
2
8

3
/8

/2
0
1
8

3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

$
4
4
1
.2

1
7
.3

6
%

3
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

3
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
3
4
-2

0
5
-0

0
0
-0

0
3
8

P
ap

p
as

 R
es

ta
u
ra

n
ts

 I
n
c

1
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

$
1
,8

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
6
-6

4
8
5
2

4
/5

/2
0
1
8

1
,1

2
5
,0

0
0

$
1
1
2
.5

0
6
.2

5
%

4
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

5
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

1
2
3
-1

7
4
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

L
au

re
n
 H

o
ld

in
gs

2
,6

4
7
,0

2
8

$
3
,9

7
0
.5

4
2
0
1
6
-6

9
0
2
0

4
/5

/2
0
1
8

2
,3

0
0
,0

0
0

$
5
2
0
.5

4
1
3
.1

1
%

R
ec

ei
ve

d
5
/2

/2
0
1
8

2
8
9
,1

7
3
,3

6
6

2
5
4
,7

2
9
,4

3
6

8
3

U
n

se
tt

le
d

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

1
1
9
-2

2
7
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
5

H
T

D
 C

o
rp

7
6
1
,0

0
0

1
0
1
-1

6
-0

0
6
1
5
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
7
5

In
cl

in
e 

D
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 

In
c

4
7
5
,5

2
0

1
0
1
-1

6
-0

0
7
3
5
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

1
2
8
-4

3
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

C
o
sa

rt
 J

o
se

p
h
 L

4
7
1
,2

4
7

1
0
1
-1

6
-0

0
7
3
9
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
3
-0

1
2
3

C
o
m

er
ic

a 
B

an
k

1
,9

7
0
,9

6
5

2
0
1
6
-6

1
2
6
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
0
1

M
ac

ey
 F

am
ily

 P
ro

p
er

tie
s 

L
td

2
,9

8
5
,1

7
5

2
0
1
6
-6

5
7
0
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
0
0

S
ex

to
n
 I

n
te

re
st

s 
L

td
2
,0

3
5
,3

1
4

2
0
1
6
-6

7
1
3
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
4
1

2
M

L
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
In

te
re

st
 I

n
c

1
,9

1
6
,9

7
6

2
0
1
6
-7

1
4
9
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
6
4
-2

1
5
-0

0
0
-0

0
5
3

C
G

 G
u
lf

 F
re

ew
ay

 L
L

C
1
,3

5
0
,0

1
9

2
0
1
6
-7

1
7
2
4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

1
2
9
-9

8
7
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

F
P

A
 P

in
p
o
in

t 
H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
 &

 F
L

T
 E

q
u
ity

 L
L

C
7
5
0
,2

9
6

2
0
1
6
-7

2
4
5
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

1
3
2
-3

2
9
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

F
L

T
 E

q
u
it

y 
L

L
C

5
,4

2
1
,1

7
3

2
0
1
6
-7

2
4
5
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

1
3
2
-3

3
1
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

F
L

T
 E

q
u
it

y 
L

L
C

7
6
8
,4

9
0

2
0
1
6
-7

2
4
5
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

1
3
2
-8

3
8
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

C
o
sa

rt
 J

o
se

p
h

3
,2

5
6
,4

8
8

2
0
1
6
-7

2
7
9
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
6
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
5
-0

0
0
5

K
ai

n
er

 E
xp

t 
C

ra
tin

g 
In

c
1
,1

1
8
,9

5
7

2
0
1
6
-8

0
5
9
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
3
-0

1
2
7

M
P

T
 I

n
te

re
st

 L
L

C
1
,1

5
8
,0

0
0

2
0
1
6
-8

0
7
8
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
o
ri

g
in

al
 v

al
u

e
2
4
,4

3
9
,6

2
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
6

T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ac
co

u
n

ts
1
4

F
:\

C
om

pa
n

y 
In

fo
\L

aw
su

it
s\

L
aw

su
it

 S
ta

tu
s\

H
C

ID
 9

_
9

4
3

_
L

T
S

-J
u

l6
 2

0
1

8

R
ev

is
ed

 3
0

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

8
pa

g
e 

1
 o

f 
4

pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y:

 E
q

u
i-

T
ax

 I
n

c.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 97 of 180



H
a

rr
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

N
o

. 
9

 /
 H

o
b

b
y

 A
re

a
L

a
w

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

o
n

 S
ta

tu
s 

D
et

a
il

 a
s 

o
f 

 7
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

Ju
r 

9
4
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r
C

A
D

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

N
o
.

O
w

n
er

 N
am

e
A

R
B

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 

V
al

u
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

C
o
ll

ec
te

d
C

au
se

 N
u

m
b

er

D
at

e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 

fr
o
m

 H
C

A
D

S
et

tl
ed

 V
al

u
e

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

%
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
at

e 

D
es

ig
n

a t
io

n
 

F
o
r m

 S
en

t 
to

 

O
w

n
er

D
at

e 
R

ef
u

n
d

 

N
o
ti

ce
 S

en
t 

to
 B

kp
r

T
a
x
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
7

 

S
et

tl
ed T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
5
0

B
es

t 
W

es
te

rn
 P

lu
s 

H
o
b
b
y 

A
ir

p
o
rt

4
,0

9
8
,0

0
0

$
6
,1

4
7
.0

0
2
0
1
7
-0

8
5
8
3

1
/3

/2
0
1
8

3
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

$
8
9
7
.0

0
1
4
.5

9
%

1
/4

/2
0
1
8

1
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
4
0

JM
D

 A
p
ar

tm
en

ts
 L

L
C

7
,3

9
8
,8

1
1

$
1
1
,0

9
8
.2

2
2
0
1
6
-7

3
5
2
8

3
/8

/2
0
1
8

6
,7

5
0
,0

0
0

$
9
7
3
.2

2
8
.7

7
%

3
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

3
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
6
2
-0

3
1
-0

0
2
-0

0
1
1

M
ar

al
d
o
 M

ik
e

6
4
7
,0

0
0

$
9
7
0
.5

0
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
6
3
0

4
/5

/2
0
1
8

6
2
4
,5

2
4

$
3
3
.7

1
3
.4

7
%

4
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

5
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
3
-1

7
4
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

L
au

re
n
 H

o
ld

in
gs

2
,4

3
0
,2

0
0

$
3
,6

4
5
.3

0
2
0
1
6
-6

9
0
2
0

4
/5

/2
0
1
8

2
,1

1
2
,5

0
0

$
4
7
6
.5

5
1
3
.0

7
%

4
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

5
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
6
4
-2

1
5
-0

0
0
-0

0
1
6

M
N

C
 R

ea
lt

y 
L

P
1
,3

0
2
,9

8
0

$
1
,9

5
4
.4

7
2
0
1
7
-5

4
6
6
1

4
/5

/2
0
1
8

1
,1

2
0
,0

0
0

$
2
7
4
.4

7
1
4
.0

4
%

4
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

5
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

0
7
3

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

C
an

n
if

 L
L

C
6
5
2
,7

7
4

$
9
7
9
.1

6
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
0
7
1
6

5
/1

/2
0
1
8

5
8
9
,0

0
0

$
9
5
.6

6
9
.7

7
%

5
/3

/2
0
1
8

6
/7

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

0
8
1

C
id

em
a 

T
h
re

e 
L

im
ite

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
2
,3

0
2
,2

8
7

$
3
,4

5
3
.4

3
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
3
6
1
5

5
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
,8

5
0
,0

0
0

$
6
7
8
.4

3
1
9
.6

5
%

5
/3

/2
0
1
8

6
/7

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
7
3

M
o
er

s 
S

tr
ee

t 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
1
,1

5
5
,0

0
0

$
1
,7

3
2
.5

0
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
4
3
0
0

5
/1

/2
0
1
8

9
5
0
,0

0
0

$
3
0
7
.5

0
1
7
.7

5
%

5
/3

/2
0
1
8

6
/7

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
6
-0

6
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
1
0

A
R

C
P

 M
t 

H
o
u
st

o
n
 T

X
 L

L
C

1
,2

1
5
,5

9
2

$
1
,8

2
3
.3

9
2
0
1
7
-5

8
5
2
4

5
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
,0

9
8
,1

3
1

$
1
7
6
.1

9
9
.6

6
%

R
ec

ei
ve

d
6
/7

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
5
1

C
F

S
 2

9
0
7
 H

o
u
st

o
n
 L

L
C

1
,5

1
4
,0

0
0

$
2
,2

7
1
.0

0
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
0
7
1
7

6
/8

/2
0
1
8

1
,0

9
5
,0

0
0

$
6
2
8
.5

0
2
7
.6

8
%

6
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

1
6
9

C
F

S
 2

9
0
7
 H

o
u
st

o
n
 L

L
C

3
5
0
,0

0
0

$
5
2
5
.0

0
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
0
7
1
7

6
/8

/2
0
1
8

2
7
4
,0

2
1

$
1
1
3
.9

7
2
1
.7

1
%

6
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
2
-1

9
5
-0

0
0
-0

0
5
0

C
F

S
 2

9
0
7
 H

o
u
st

o
n
 L

L
C

1
6
9
,5

2
7

$
2
5
4
.2

9
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
0
7
1
7

6
/8

/2
0
1
8

1
2
4
,9

3
2

$
6
6
.8

9
2
6
.3

0
%

6
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
5
7
-2

5
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
4
6

A
u
to

zo
n
e 

T
ex

as
 L

P
9
3
5
,2

8
0

$
1
,4

0
2
.9

2
2
0
1
7
-5

7
0
6
4

6
/8

/2
0
1
8

8
6
8
,5

6
0

$
1
0
0
.0

8
7
.1

3
%

R
ec

ei
ve

d
7
/3

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
1
-0

3
2
4

M
ed

al
lio

n
 I

n
ve

st
m

en
t 

IV
4
,3

7
2
,0

0
0

$
6
,5

5
8
.0

0
2
0
1
7
-5

9
4
3
0

6
/8

/2
0
1
8

3
,7

2
5
,0

0
0

$
9
7
0
.5

0
1
4
.8

0
%

R
ec

ei
ve

d
7
/3

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
0
-6

8
1
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

M
am

b
o
 H

o
ld

in
gs

 L
P

1
,8

1
7
,8

8
0

$
2
,7

2
6
.8

2
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
1
5
3
2

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
,1

9
7
,1

6
3

$
9
3
1
.0

8
3
4
.1

5
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
4
7

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
9
9
7
,9

9
8

n
o
 c

h
an

ge
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

9
9
7
,9

9
8

n
a

n
a

n
a

n
a

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
4
8

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
9
8
,3

5
7

n
o
 c

h
an

ge
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

9
8
,3

5
7

n
a

n
a

n
a

n
a

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
4
9

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
5
7
9
,1

7
3

n
o
 c

h
an

ge
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

5
7
9
,1

7
3

n
a

n
a

n
a

n
a

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
1
-0

3
1
2

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

$
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
,8

9
8
,1

2
1

$
1
5
2
.8

2
5
.0

9
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

0
7
9

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
4
2
0
,3

5
1

$
6
3
0
.5

3
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

2
3
3
,1

3
0

$
2
8
0
.8

3
4
4
.5

4
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

0
8
5

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
4
2
0
,3

5
1

$
6
3
0
.5

3
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

2
3
3
,1

3
0

$
2
8
0
.8

3
4
4
.5

4
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

0
8
6

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
4
2
0
,3

5
1

$
6
3
0
.5

3
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

2
3
3
,1

3
0

$
2
8
0
.8

3
4
4
.5

4
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
5
8

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
4
2
0
,3

5
1

$
6
3
0
.5

3
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

2
3
3
,1

3
0

$
2
8
0
.8

3
4
4
.5

4
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
5
9

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
7
0
,1

9
8

$
1
0
5
.3

0
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

3
8
,9

3
4

$
4
6
.9

0
4
4
.5

4
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
6
0

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
2
1
0
,1

7
5

$
3
1
5
.2

6
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
1
6
,5

6
5

$
1
4
0
.4

1
4
4
.5

4
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
8
4

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
6
9
,9

8
8

$
1
0
4
.9

8
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

3
8
,8

1
7

$
4
6
.7

5
4
4
.5

3
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
8
9

T
P

S
 H

o
b
b
y 

L
L

C
7
0
,1

9
8

$
1
0
5
.3

0
1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
3
0
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

3
8
,9

3
4

$
4
6
.9

0
4
4
.5

4
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
3
6
-2

0
7
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

H
W

C
 W

ir
e 

&
 C

ab
le

 C
o
m

p
an

y
4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

$
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
8

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

3
,4

2
5
,2

3
5

$
8
6
2
.1

5
1
4
.3

7
%

R
ec

ei
ve

d
8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
7
-0

1
2
-0

0
0
5

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
u
to

 E
n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

L
L

C
1
3
,4

5
5
,7

7
5

$
2
0
,1

8
3
.6

6
2
0
1
7
-5

9
7
7
4

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

$
2
,1

8
3
.6

6
1
0
.8

2
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
5
-0

3
8
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
u
to

 E
n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

L
L

C
3
,1

5
1
,5

8
4

$
4
,7

2
7
.3

8
2
0
1
7
-5

9
7
7
4

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

2
,7

5
0
,0

0
0

$
6
0
2
.3

8
1
2
.7

4
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
9
-5

7
8
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
2

C
ap

vi
ew

 I
n
co

m
e 

&
 V

al
u
e 

F
u
n
d
 I

V
 L

P
1
,0

5
2
,9

6
1

$
1
,5

7
9
.4

4
2
0
1
7
-6

0
8
7
9

7
/1

/2
0
1
8

9
9
5
,0

0
0

$
8
6
.9

4
5
.5

0
%

7
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

8
/2

/2
0
1
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
9
6
-3

1
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
4

Ic
o
n
 O

w
n
er

 P
o
o
l 6

 W
es

t 
S

o
u
th

w
es

t 
L

L
C

5
,3

7
0
,8

7
0

2
0
1
7
-6

1
3
7
1

4
,6

3
5
,7

6
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
1
-0

0
1
0

P
S

 T
ex

as
 H

o
ld

in
gs

 L
td

1
1
,8

5
6
,9

2
7

2
0
1
7
-6

2
8
4
4

1
0
,3

5
0
,0

0
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
9
-0

9
6
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

2
M

L
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
In

te
re

st
s 

In
c

1
,6

5
0
,0

0
0

2
0
1
7
-7

0
4
7
0

1
,5

5
0
,0

0
0

7
6
,6

7
6
,9

3
9

6
6
,3

2
4
,2

5
4

3
4

U
n

se
tt

le
d

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
1
9
-2

2
7
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
5

H
T

D
 C

o
rp

5
1
7
,7

0
8

1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
5
5
1
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
3
-0

3
0
4

S
u
n
 T

ec
h
n
o
lo

gy
 C

o
rp

6
7
5
,0

0
0

1
0
1
-1

7
-0

0
6
4
5
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
0
1

M
ac

ey
 F

am
ily

 P
ro

p
er

tie
s 

L
td

2
,8

5
5
,1

2
8

2
0
1
6
-6

5
7
0
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
0
0

S
ex

to
n
 I

n
te

re
st

s 
L

td
2
,5

3
9
,6

5
8

2
0
1
6
-6

7
1
3
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
1
8
-4

2
2
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
2

W
2
0
0
5
 N

ew
 C

en
tu

ry
 H

o
te

l P
o
rt

fo
lio

7
,9

6
4
,2

0
0

2
0
1
7
-5

5
4
8
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

1
0
0

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 P

o
st

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
L

L
C

8
,0

7
4
,3

9
9

2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

1
0
1

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 P

o
st

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
L

L
C

5
,9

0
5
,4

0
0

2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

1
0
8

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 P

o
st

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
L

L
C

5
,9

0
5
,4

0
0

2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
3

F
:\

C
om

pa
n

y 
In

fo
\L

aw
su

it
s\

L
aw

su
it

 S
ta

tu
s\

H
C

ID
 9

_
9

4
3

_
L

T
S

-J
u

l6
 2

0
1

8

R
ev

is
ed

 3
0

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

8
pa

g
e 

2
 o

f 
4

pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y:

 E
q

u
i-

T
ax

 I
n

c.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 98 of 180



H
a

rr
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

N
o

. 
9

 /
 H

o
b

b
y

 A
re

a
L

a
w

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

o
n

 S
ta

tu
s 

D
et

a
il

 a
s 

o
f 

 7
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

Ju
r 

9
4
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r
C

A
D

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

N
o
.

O
w

n
er

 N
am

e
A

R
B

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 

V
al

u
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

C
o
ll

ec
te

d
C

au
se

 N
u

m
b

er

D
at

e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 

fr
o
m

 H
C

A
D

S
et

tl
ed

 V
al

u
e

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

%
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
at

e 

D
es

ig
n

a t
io

n
 

F
o
r m

 S
en

t 
to

 

O
w

n
er

D
at

e 
R

ef
u

n
d

 

N
o
ti

ce
 S

en
t 

to
 B

kp
r

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
0
9
-7

8
6
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
1

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q
u
ar

e 
L

L
C

5
,7

7
6
,1

3
9

2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
0
9
-7

8
6
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
2

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q
u
ar

e 
L

L
C

7
,3

5
1
,9

0
0

2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
0
9
-7

8
6
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
3

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q
u
ar

e 
L

L
C

7
,8

9
6
,5

0
0

2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
0
9
-7

8
7
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
7

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 P

o
st

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
L

L
C

6
,0

6
5
,7

5
0

2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
0
9
-7

8
7
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
8

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q
u
ar

e 
L

L
C

5
,9

9
1
,8

0
0

2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
1
4
-1

6
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
1

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 P

o
st

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
L

L
C

5
,7

4
7
,8

0
0

2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
1
4
-1

7
5
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
1

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 P

o
st

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
L

L
C

5
,5

9
0
,6

0
0

2
0
1
7
-5

7
2
3
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
6
-0

6
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
5

A
R

C
P

 M
T

 H
o
u
st

o
n
 T

X
 L

L
C

1
4
,3

3
6
,1

6
8

2
0
1
7
-5

7
7
5
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
6
-0

6
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
6

A
R

C
P

 M
T

 H
o
u
st

o
n
 T

X
 L

L
C

1
6
,8

1
3
,8

3
2

2
0
1
7
-5

7
7
5
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
6
-0

6
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
1
1

A
R

C
P

 M
T

 H
o
u
st

o
n
 T

X
 L

L
C

2
4
9
,5

9
9

2
0
1
7
-5

7
7
5
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
1
9
-8

0
0
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

G
h
o
rm

le
y 

C
ec

il 
D

2
,4

8
8
,5

1
2

2
0
1
7
-5

9
4
0
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
2
-1

9
1
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
6

C
 G

 7
6
0
0
 L

P
1
3
,2

6
0
,0

0
0

2
0
1
7
-5

9
4
7
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
2
-1

9
1
-0

0
0
-0

1
1
7

C
 G

 7
6
0
0
 L

P
4
,8

7
4
,8

2
5

2
0
1
7
-5

9
4
7
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
1
-0

0
3
8

S
m

it
h
 J

im
 R

7
4
2
,6

3
0

2
0
1
7
-6

0
5
7
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
8
-0

4
9
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

A
lm

ed
a 

C
en

te
r 

4
5
 L

P
6
,4

6
2
,8

1
9

2
0
1
7
-6

0
7
0
4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
7
8
-0

5
1
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
7

G
ra

ce
 B

u
si

n
es

s 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 L

L
C

4
,8

5
8
,3

0
7

2
0
1
7
-6

0
7
2
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
0
4
-8

2
7
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
1

G
ra

ce
 B

u
si

n
es

s 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 L

L
C

1
,7

4
9
,0

0
0

2
0
1
7
-6

0
7
2
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
0
8

N
o
rt

h
d
en

 H
o
ld

in
gs

 L
td

1
,2

8
1
,9

5
4

2
0
1
7
-6

1
0
2
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
2
-0

1
4
5

N
o
rt

h
d
en

 H
o
ld

in
gs

 L
td

3
3
6
,8

6
1

2
0
1
7
-6

1
0
2
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
7
0
-0

7
2
-0

2
8
-0

0
0
1

T
ri

an
gl

e 
S

h
o
p
p
in

g 
C

tr
 L

P
1
,8

7
4
,0

0
0

2
0
1
7
-6

4
2
0
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
1
8
-4

5
0
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

A
R

C
 H

o
sp

it
al

it
y 

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 I
 

6
,6

4
0
,8

6
1

2
0
1
7
-6

4
8
9
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
6
1

A
P

T
B

D
 L

L
C

4
,2

0
0
,0

0
9

2
0
1
7
-6

6
4
8
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
7
3

A
P

T
P

W
 L

td
3
,4

5
2
,2

2
7

2
0
1
7
-6

6
7
9
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
1
9
-6

0
2
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

S
yn

d
ex

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

5
,9

7
3
,4

6
9

2
0
1
7
-6

8
2
8
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
2
9
-8

7
6
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

G
u
lf

 1
6
8
8
 L

P
8
9
2
,3

4
6

2
0
1
7
-6

8
9
8
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
9
6
-2

9
4
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
1

H
er

it
ag

e 
G

u
lf

 C
o
as

t 
L

L
C

3
,6

0
2
,4

6
4

2
0
1
7
-6

9
1
9
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
1
-0

0
1
0

C
la

rk
e 

D
is

tr
ib

u
tin

g 
L

L
C

8
8
1
,7

6
2

2
0
1
7
-6

9
4
6
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
9
6
-2

4
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
1

S
ta

n
d
ar

d
 M

o
rg

an
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

L
td

4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
1
7
-6

9
9
0
4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
9
6
-3

2
1
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
4

P
in

gr
ee

 2
0
0
0
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
H

o
ld

in
gs

3
,5

5
3
,0

4
1

2
0
1
7
-6

9
9
5
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
3
2
-8

3
8
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

C
o
sa

rt
 J

o
se

p
h
 I

n
cl

in
e 

D
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 

In
c

3
,3

1
3
,3

0
0

2
0
1
7
-7

0
2
9
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
0
-2

3
9
-0

0
0
-0

0
4
1

2
M

L
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
In

te
re

st
s 

In
c

2
,4

6
7
,4

1
6

2
0
1
7
-7

1
2
1
4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
4
3
-2

2
8
-0

0
0
-0

0
7
3

F
ri

ed
ki

n
 R

ea
lt

y 
H

o
b
b
y 

A
ir

p
o
rt

3
,5

0
5
,6

8
4

2
0
1
7
-7

1
5
4
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
6
0
-0

7
7
-0

0
9
-0

0
0
4

C
W

D
 I

n
te

re
st

s 
L

L
C

1
,2

2
5
,0

0
0

2
0
1
7
-7

7
6
6
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
9
8
-4

3
5
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
1

D
D

C
 H

o
te

ls
 I

n
c

5
,3

7
0
,4

3
4

2
0
1
7
-7

7
6
6
4

R
ec

ei
ve

d
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

2
0
1
7

0
3
4
-2

0
3
-0

0
3
-0

1
7
0

H
o
b
b
y 

W
ar

eh
o
u
se

 C
en

te
r 

L
L

C
2
,2

2
9
,7

1
4

2
0
1
7
-7

8
3
2
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

0
9
6
-2

9
4
-0

0
0
-0

0
0
3

H
er

it
ag

e 
G

u
lf

 C
o
as

t 
L

L
C

1
2
,6

0
6

2
0
1
7
-7

8
7
4
5

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

1
3
2
-2

4
5
-0

0
1
-0

0
0
1

H
er

it
ag

e 
G

u
lf

 C
o
as

t 
L

L
C

8
4
3
,3

8
6

2
0
1
7
-7

8
7
4
5

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
o
ri

g
in

al
 v

al
u

e
2
0
0
,3

4
9
,6

0
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0
1
7

T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ac
co

u
n

ts
4
5

F
:\

C
om

pa
n

y 
In

fo
\L

aw
su

it
s\

L
aw

su
it

 S
ta

tu
s\

H
C

ID
 9

_
9

4
3

_
L

T
S

-J
u

l6
 2

0
1

8

R
ev

is
ed

 3
0

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

8
pa

g
e 

3
 o

f 
4

pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y:

 E
q

u
i-

T
ax

 I
n

c.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 99 of 180



H
a

rr
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

N
o

. 
9

 /
 H

o
b

b
y

 A
re

a
L

a
w

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

o
n

 S
ta

tu
s 

D
et

a
il

 a
s 

o
f 

 7
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

Ju
r 

9
4
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r
C

A
D

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

N
o
.

O
w

n
er

 N
am

e
A

R
B

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 

V
al

u
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

C
o
ll

ec
te

d
C

au
se

 N
u

m
b

er

D
at

e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 

fr
o
m

 H
C

A
D

S
et

tl
ed

 V
al

u
e

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

%
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
at

e 

D
es

ig
n

a t
io

n
 

F
o
r m

 S
en

t 
to

 

O
w

n
er

D
at

e 
R

ef
u

n
d

 

N
o
ti

ce
 S

en
t 

to
 B

kp
r

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve

S
et

tl
ed C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

G
ra

n
d

 T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
o
ri

g
in

al
 v

al
u

e
1
,9

4
6
,4

6
3
,3

6
7

1
,6

7
2
,4

0
3
,1

1
0

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ac
co

u
n

ts
6
2
9

U
n

se
tt

le
d

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
o
ri

g
in

al
 v

al
u

e
2
2
7
,8

1
2
,4

5
9

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ac
co

u
n

ts
6
5

C
o
lo

r 
L

eg
en

d
L

ig
h
t 

G
ra

y
S

et
tle

d
 p

re
vi

o
u
sl

y
Y

el
lo

w
S

et
tle

d
 a

s 
o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

W
h
ite

U
n
se

tt
le

d
P

in
k

U
n
se

tt
le

d
 a

n
d
 n

ew
 s

in
ce

 p
re

vi
o
u
s 

re
p
o
rt

F
:\

C
om

pa
n

y 
In

fo
\L

aw
su

it
s\

L
aw

su
it

 S
ta

tu
s\

H
C

ID
 9

_
9

4
3

_
L

T
S

-J
u

l6
 2

0
1

8

R
ev

is
ed

 3
0

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

8
pa

g
e 

4
 o

f 
4

pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y:

 E
q

u
i-

T
ax

 I
n

c.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 100 of 180



 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

AUGUST 11, 2018 

COMMIT TEE  CALE N DA R  

Audit Committee 
 The Audit Committee met on June 14th   
 
Community Development Committee  

The Community Development Committee met on July 12th   
 
Economic Development Committee  

The Economic Development Committee met on July 12th   
 
Public Safety Committee 

The Public Safety Committee met on July 12th   
 
Marketing and Communications Committee 
The Marketing and Communications Committee met on July 12th   
 

 

COMMIT TEE  & STA F F AC T IVI TY  
 

Community Development  
 A bus shelter contract was awarded to Neon Electric Company.   The METRO Board has approved 

a construction and maintenance agreement and the District should receive a reimbursement of 
$215,900 for design, construction and installation of the bus shelters.  Additionally, the District 
will be reimbursed $7,500 for two years for maintenance. NEC has installed 12 shelters along 
Broadway.  

 The Bellfort Station RFP asked for a bold vision with a series of projects to transform the Hobby 
area.  As a practical matter, the vision must be achievable with a roadmap of improvements. The 
RFP was awarded to SWA Group and staff are currently working with SWA on upcoming Study 
Advisory Committee, small group and community meetings.   

Page 101 of 180



 So far this year, the Special Projects Crew picked up 52,800 lbs. of trash along 1,333.2 miles of 
right-of-way, removed 3,229 bandit signs, and mowed 431.7 miles of right-of-way throughout 
the District.  The Landscaping Crew watered newly planted trees, removed 146 bandit signs, 
picked up 29,050 lbs. of trash and yard waste, and weeded the medians on Broadway Street.  
The Gulf Freeway Crew picked up 3,500 lbs. of trash, 78 bandit signs, and mowed 33.81 miles of 
right-of-way on the south-bound right-of-way along I-45. 

Economic Development 
 The District received Economic Development Strategic Plan & Target Industry Study RFP on April 

10 from Avalanche Consulting that includes: 
o Competitive Assessment, which contains a thorough evaluation of the Hobby Area 

District’s competitive position.  The consulting team conducted a thorough evaluation of 
the District’s demographic and economic trends. In addition to examining quantitative 
data, the team also facilitated focus groups and interviews with over 60 stakeholders, and 
an online survey that received 114 responses. Based on the results of the research, the 
consulting team developed a map of the District’s competitive assets and a SWOT Analysis 
to reveal the strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, and threats related to the District’s 
economic development potential. 

o Target Industry Study begins with a brief review of the industry trends within the Hobby 
Area District, as well as the broader Houston metropolitan area. This analysis builds on 
the competitive strengths identified in the Competitive Assessment to help identify target 
industry clusters that present the greatest opportunities for primary job growth. The 
report continues with a discussion of how and why target industries are identified and 
the recommended target industry clusters and niche sectors for the District’s future 
economic development efforts. The report concludes with target cluster profiles. These 
profiles provide an overview description of each cluster, global factors affecting the 
industry, local and regional employment and salary trends, a summary of the factors that 
affect the industry’s growth, and sales messages that explain why the industry makes 
sense in the Hobby Area District. 

o The Strategic Plan begins with a unified vision for the District’s future. Next, a series of 
goals and tactics are presented, providing recommendations on ways to improve the 
District’s economic opportunities by building on strengths, addressing challenges, and 
growing its target industries. The report concludes with organizational recommendations 
for the Hobby Area District and an implementation plan that outlines timeline, task 
assignments, and metrics.  

Staff sent an online survey to Board Members to assess their priorities, which will be presented 
at the Board Retreat August 10-11, 2018. 
 

 The Business Ambassador program has verified the existing business list of existing businesses 
and developed contacts within the District.  Mario Ramirez has led this effort and has attributed 
contacts to verified businesses. Currently, staff are working on business networking events, on-
site meetings, and including local companies at HobbyFest.  

Page 102 of 180



 Assistance issues are created when an area business contacts the District for help.  In 2017, the 
District received 18 requests for assistance—14 closed and 4 pending, with an average of 59 days 
open. So far in 2018, the District has received 22 requests for assistance. Currently, there are 8 
open issues with an average of 51 days open. 
 

 When Hobby Area Management District staff work with a business for the purposes of economic 
development a project is initiated and fall into one of three categories—attraction, retention, and 
expansion.  If the company does not currently exist in the District it is an attraction project. If the 
company is in the District but considering relocating it is a retention project.  If the company is in 
the District and plans to add capacity, facilities, or workforce it is an expansion project. To date, 
the District has worked on 15 projects (12 attraction, 1 expansion and 2 retention).  With the 
information that has been provided the following is a summary of metrics: 
 

Metrics by Status Active Won 
Projects 6 3 
CapEx $11,600,000  $1,850,000  
Total Jobs 56  6  
Land (SF) 5,563,940  101,682  
Building (SF) 431,937  9,480  

Losses: 
• Chase Bank closed its branch on Broadway and has the building up for sales.  The bank 

consolidated its workforce to its branch on Bellfort 
Wins: 

• The Aviation Institute of Maintenance has added instructors to accommodate its drone 
pilot program that started in February 2018. 

• A new 5,000 SF Pilot Express was constructed at 8702 Telephone Road and completed in 
April 2018.  The project cost $1.4M. 

 
Public Safety 
 Received updates from SEAL Security on patrol activities in the District.  Written reports provided 

to the committee and posted on the District’s website.   SEAL Security has assisted in several site 
specific “surge” operations which have helped reduce vice and drug related activities along the 
airport corridors.  There were educational, enforcement, and human traffic rescue aspects of the 
program.  The project will be repeated several times per year and may move from location to 
location as crime moves - until banished from the District – at least that’s our plan!  
 

 The HPD PIP meeting for the apartment community continues to meet and build participation.  
District staff and Tina DeFiore, HAA, RCR Director, help organize and keep the meetings on track, 
but various apartment communities are providing the lunches and HPD is providing the 
presentations.  On average about 25 people representing 9 different communities are regularly 
participating. 
 

 Houston Police Department provided an update to crime stats and their activities.  The Hobby 
Area showed an increase in Part 1 Crimes of 17% which was 30% better than the citywide increase 
of 24.5% comparing Jan-May 2018 to the same period of 2017.  The district purchased three patrol 
bicycles for exclusive use in the Hobby area and the patrols begin soon.     

Page 103 of 180



 The Hobby Area District contracts with the Greater East End Management District (GEEMD) to 
conduct a weekly survey along major thoroughfares or specific areas as directed by staff.  
Subsequently, GEEMD reports identified issues to the appropriate agency for action.  To date, 594 
issues have been reported with 89.2% closed in an average of 31 days.  The following is a breakout 
of each issue category by its status. 

 
 

Marketing and Communications  
The Marketing and Communications Committee (MACC) focuses on executing comprehensive marketing 
and branding plans that effectively support and communicate District activities and initiatives. We will 
also focus on the areas below: 

• Media and Communications  
• Marketing/Branding 
• Website Redevelopment 
• Special Events 
• Stakeholder Relationships  
• Civic Engagement  

 
Committee members include Mr. Keyur Amin, Committee Chair, Mr. Darryl Bailey, Mr. Vic Zachary and 
Mr. Danny Perkins, Chairman of the Board. Staff Lead for this committee is Ms. Gabrielle “Gabby” 
Dirden.  
 
Public Affairs  
 
Harris County Improvement District #9 Naming: 

• As a recommendation from the MAC Committee, the Board voted on April 12th to officially name 
the Harris County Improvement District #9 as Hobby Area District. Staff worked with our 
appointed legal representation and completed all necessary legal filings. A new seal has been 
created and was approved at the June 14th Board meeting.  

 
  

20
9

14
6

11
4

50

72

2

16 10 18

1

27

0

T R A F F I C D O N S O L I D  W A S T E G R A F F I T I  U T I L I T I E S  P & R

ISSUES BY STATUS
Complete
Pending

Page 104 of 180



Mini Murals:  
• The MAC Committee previously recommended that the District support the Mini Mural TIP 

project at the $5,000 Benefactor level. UP Art studio has sent the draft agreement for our 
review. Staff reviewed and has sent to legal to ensure accuracy. Staff is also considering the 
following:  
o Restaurants and/or cultural/entertainment destinations that might want to collaborate on a 

tour. A restaurant could offer a discount, free appetizer, etc.  
o What kind of tours we think will be good for the Hobby Area  

o Self-led walking, driving, and biking tours (where people can use the map).  
o Other options include:  
o A possible Trolley Tour (ready around August) or Van Tour led by UP Art Studio 
o Private tour led by UP Art Studio 

 
 Identity Markers: 

• At the Board meeting scheduled on June 14th, staff discussed the possibility of changing out 
some of the identity markers to welcome visitors into Houston that were attending the 
upcoming Alpha Kappa Alpha (AKA) International Boule Convention. A subsequent conversation 
was held with a William P. Hobby Airport representative; however, funding prevented this from 
happening. Staff recommends that we (Hobby Area District) should not fund advertisements for 
conferences as that would open pandoras’ box.  

 
The district will develop a joint HAD-CVB identity marker strategic plan is essential for promoting and 
welcoming visitors for any major conferences and events in the future.  
 
Meaningful Change Campaign:  

• Staff requested a meeting be held for all Management Districts, Staff and Board Members 
where the Mayor and his team could clearly explain the goals, status and future of the 
Meaningful Change Campaign. As a result, a meeting was held at City Hall on Monday, June 18th. 
The Mayor conveyed the importance of the program to him and how Harvey impacted the 
launch and continued productivity of the campaign.  
 

• The City of Houston and the Outreach Strategists team are asking for an additional 2-year 
commitment of time and funds ($6,000) of the current participating Management Districts, to 
completely get the program up and running. The “official” ask has been made and the Hobby 
Are District will proceed with eh $6,000 commitment.  

 
 
  

Page 105 of 180



REACTIONS COMMENTS SHARES 

Communications & Media  
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

01 Jul 2018 - 31 Jul 2018 

Hobby Area District Metrics 
 Hobby Area District  HADistrict 

Facebook Activity Overview 

 

Audience engagement - Hobby Area District 
 

 

50 

 
 

40 

 
 

30 

 
 

20 

 
 

10 

 
 

0 
Jul                 Jul 04              Jul 07              Jul 10                 Jul 13               Jul 16              Jul 19             Jul 22        Jul 25                 Jul 28               Jul 31 

 
IMPRESSIONS 

 
REACH 

 
POST ENGAGEMENTS 

 
PAGE CONSUMPTIONS 

12,096 7,540 821 854 
 

 

Page 106 of 180



ACTION METRICS 

Reactions 326 

Comments 54 

Shares 68 

Other Engagements 373 

Total Engagements 821 

 
TOTAL ENGAGEMENTS 
INCREASED BY 

& 22.07% 
SINCE PREVIOUS PERIOD 

% 

 
 

Summary - Hobby Area District  

 
Jul 2018 

Posts 33 

Fans (cumulative) 1,978 

Comments across all content 73 

Likes across all content 385 

 
 

Page fans by gender and age - Hobby Area District 
 
 

Other: 7.47% 
 

Male 55-64 (73): 3.69% 

 
 
 

Female 35-44 (387): 19.57% 

 

Female 65+ (99): 5.01% 

 
 

Male 45-54 (140): 7.08% 

 
 
 
 

Female 55-64 (170): 8.59% Female 25-34 (299): 15.12% 

 
 

 
Male 25-34 (173): 8.75% 

 

Female 45-54 (275): 13.9% 

Male 35-44 (214): 10.82% 
 

Female 35-44 (387) Female 25-34 (299) 
Female 45-54 (275) Male 35-44 (214) 
Male 25-34 (173) Female 55-64 (170) 
Male 45-54 (140) Female 65+ (99) 
Male 55-64 (73) Other 

Page 107 of 180



Top performing posts - Hobby Area District 
These posts are sorted by reactions and comments and then by date 

 

' 
POST 

( 
CLICKS 

) 
VIRALITY 

" 
REACH 

 
 

 

Hobby Area District 
02 JUL 5:59 PM 

 

 
 

Hobby Area District 
09 JUL 4:29 PM 

 

 

 
 
 

Congratulations to Dover Place Apartments, who officially won the category 
of “Best Property Less than 100 Units” at this year's Houston Apartment Ass 
ociation's Honors Awards Dinner. https://www.facebook.com/hadistrict/pho 
tos/a.737319499645784.1073741830.711558335555234/199160488421 
7233/?type=3 

 
 
 
 
 

“While many streams across Harris County overflowed during the first or sec 
ond day of endless rain at the onset of the devastating floods [from Hurrican 
e Harvey], Sims Bayou rose but never went above its banks upstream of Telep 
hone Road in southeast Houston.” Read more about the success of the Sims B 
ayou Federal Project, completed in 2015: https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/si 
ms-bayou-project-stood-tall-during-harvey-andres-salazar/ 

 
 
 

215 13.65% 879 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

72 6.76% 710 

 
 

 

Hobby Area District 
17 JUL 11:57 AM 

 

 
 
 

Hobby Area District 
24 JUL 4:19 PM 

 

 
 
 

Hobby Area District 
17 JUL 4:30 PM 

 

 

 
 
 

Excited to see the finished area! https://www.facebook.com/DoverPlaceHou 
ston/photos/a.526055027577005.1073741828.389730254542817/95190 
8044991699/?type=3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Get an aerial view of Houston Botanic Garden with this virtual tour 🌺🌺 
🌳🌳 🐝🐝 https://www.chron.com/life/gardening/article/Fly-across-the-
Houston-Bota nic-Garden-on-a-12900101.php&jwsource=cl 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

“The neighborhoods clustered around Hobby Airport on the southeast side o 
f town, a treasure trove of elegantly designed vintage showpiece homes, hav 
e long been overlooked... savvy buyers who aren’t afraid to put in a little TLC 
should consider Glenbrook Valley, Meadowbrook, or Garden Villas, where m 
any homes are available for the first time since the ’50s, for a fraction of what 
similar residences are selling for in Garden Oaks/Oak Forest and the Heights. 
” You're preaching to the choir, Houstonia Magazine. 😉😉 🙌🙌 
https://www.hou stoniamag.com/articles/2018/2/28/top-neighborhoods-
houston-2018 

 
 
 

42 50.85% 59 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

51 5.56% 720 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

96 11.82% 643 

Page 108 of 180

http://www.facebook.com/hadistrict/pho
http://www.linkedin.com/pulse/si
http://www.facebook.com/DoverPlaceHou
http://www.chron.com/life/gardening/article/Fly-across-the-Houston-Bota
http://www.chron.com/life/gardening/article/Fly-across-the-Houston-Bota


MENTIONS RETWEETS LIKES TWEETS SENT 

Audience engagement - HADistrict 
 

AUDIENCE ENGAGEMENT BY DAY 

 

 

9 
 

8 
 

7 
 

6 
 

5 
 

4 
 

3 
 

2 
 

1 
 

0 

Jul Jul 04 Jul 07 Jul 10 Jul 13 Jul 16 Jul 19 Jul 22 Jul 25 Jul 28 Jul 31 

 
 
 
 

ENGAGEMENT METRICS 

Mentions 19 

Retweets 1 

Likes 26 

Tweets Sent 24 

Total Engagements 46 

 
TOTAL ENGAGEMENTS 
INCREASED BY 

& 43.75% 
SINCE PREVIOUS PERIOD

Page 109 of 180



 
RECENT MENTIONS 

+ 
Sentiment 

TOP TWEETS , 
Retweets 

♥ 
Likes 

" 
Reach 

 
  

 

METRO Houston @METROHouston 20 
Jul 4:05 PM 

@joal1969 @transit_tweets @DowntownHo + 
uston @navargas66 @HADistrict @ladivade 
mexico @RIPCORDBar Happy Friday, Jorg 
e! ^A https://t.co/4c2Z4W0xJk 

 
 
 

Downtown Houston @DowntownHousto 
n 20 Jul 1:44 PM 

@joal1969 @METROHouston @transit_twee + 
ts @navargas66 @HADistrict @ladivademex 
ico @RIPCORDBar Thanks! Happy Friday t 
o you too, Jorge! 

 
 
 

METRO Houston @METROHouston 18 
Jul 3:40 PM 

@joal1969 @navargas66 @DowntownHoust + 
on @HADistrict @transit_tweets Have a gre 
at one, Jorge! ^B 

 
 
 

Jorge Albertto @joal1969 16 Jul 1 
2:43 PM 

Hobby Area Dist 
rict @HADistrict 
17 Jul 2:10 PM 

@HoustoniaMag called the n 
eighborhoods near Hobby "a 
treasure trove of elegantly de 
signed vintage showpiece ho 
mes" that "have long been ov 
erlooked.” Excited to be nam 
ed one of the ten hottest neig 
hborhoods in Houston! #hous 
tonshottestneighborhoods htt 
ps://t.co/rBBEpIFTEO https:// 
t.co/qi2HdfkR7p 

 
 

Hobby Area Dist 
rict @HADistrict 
12 Jul 2:10 PM 

Just Oxtails Soul Food is one 
of the Hobby Area’s hidden g 
ems, known for their cafeteria 
-style home cooking and larg 
e portions. Support a local bu 
siness and try their signature 
oxtails or catfish with greens! 
https://t.co/ZdKo7vQi4J #sou 
lfood #eatlocal #hobbyrestau 
rants 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 2 35,426 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

— 1 312 

Hi amigos happy Monday @METROH 
ouston @transit_tweets @navargas66 
@DowntownHouston @HADistrict @la 
divademexico https://t.co/r2pkh3ZxB 
G 

+    

Hobby Area Dist 
rict @HADistrict 
18 Jul 1:56 PM 

 
 
 

Jorge Albertto @joal1969 11 Jul 1 
2:27 PM 

Just a little reminder that stu 
dents ride @METROHouston 
for FREE this summer. #ride 
METRO https://t.co/aYUzVq 
Q8uE 

 
— — 313 

Good morning have a great Wednesd 
ay @navargas66 @transit_tweets @M 
ETROHouston @buffalobayou @RIPC 
ORDBar @ladivademexico @HADistric 
t https://t.co/lkHV016hNm 

+    
 

Hobby Area Dist 
rict @HADistrict 
18 Jul 1:53 PM 

Travel tip #1: Use @HobbyAir 
port :wink: if you're flying. htt 
ps://t.co/rxFYIadJia 

— 2 313

Page 110 of 180



 
 
July 2018 Website Report: 
 

Website Pageviews for Jul1 1-31, 2018 
1,540 1:39 
Pageviews Avg. Session 
Last Month: 1,718 Duration (min) 

 

 
 
 
Top 5 Most Viewed Pages 
Home Page 335 
610 Gulf Freeway Construction 191 
HobbyFest 72 
Heart for Hobby executive directors HPD experience guides strategy on crime 37 

Contacts 36 
 
 
 
 
 
Visitor Information 

 
 
 
  

Page 111 of 180



BRE change to H20 (Hobby to Opportunity): 
• Staff has contacted a graphic designer to develop 3 logos branding the new program. Three 

variations of the logo are attached to this report. Upon an agreement from the MAC and BRE 
teams, we selected the logo shown below. Updated marketing materials will be produced to 
broadcast the new look and feel of the program.  
 

 
 
Events  
 
Board and Staff Retreat 2018: 

• Date: August 10th – 11th   
• Board Meeting Scheduled for Saturday, August 11th at 9:00am 
• Location: The Houstonian   
• Room reservation link will be sent to all Board members 

 
Holiday Social:  

• Date: Thursday, December 13th  
• Board Meeting Time: 6:00pm  
• Holiday Social Time: 7:00pm-10:00pm (immediately following the Board meeting) 
• Location: Houston Club  

 

State of the District 2019: 
• Potential Dates: February 7, 2019 and February 14, 2019; February 21st and 28th not available at 

the Doubletree. 
• Previous Event Speakers: 

o Speaker at 1st Annual Event-Jeff Moseley, Texas Transportation Commissioner 
o Speaker at 2nd Annual Event-Bob Harvey, Greater Houston Partnership 
o Speaker at 3rd Annual Event-Dr. Stephen Kleinberg 
o Speaker at 4th Annual Event: Tom Lambert 

 
• Potential 2019 Speakers: 

o President of HEB-Scott McClelland  
o Port Authority-Janice Longoria 
o Ray Perryman-The Perryman Group 
o Mattress Mack 

 
• Location: Doubletree Hilton Hobby Hotel or Houston Marriott South pending date availability  

 

Page 112 of 180



Hobby Area District 

INCIDENT REPORT 

July 2018 Redacted 
TX PSB #C15942 

Page 113 of 180



Prepared for Hobby Area Management District 

About Incident Reports 

The report is a month-long summary of notable incidents as reported in the officers’ daily reports. During an 

officer’s patrol, he or she will do many things that aren’t recorded, including but not limited to showing a 

presence to proactively ward off unwanted activity, speaking with residents about problems and concerns, and 

checking out suspicious vehicles, people, and activities.  

Additionally, the S.E.A.L. Security Dispatch Center may receive calls concerning dangerous or potentially 

threatening situations, activity, and observations of incidents that occurred in the area. All calls have been 

recorded to provide the Hobby Management District information that could impact operations and reputation. 

About S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC 

S.E.A.L. Security is a privately-owned security company with offices in Houston, San Antonio and Corpus 

Christi, and contracted to safeguard your community and be on call during high-risk situations. All S.E.A.L. 

Security officers are armed, utilize marked vehicles to conduct patrols, and take a proactive position to secure 

your community.  

S.E.A.L. Security’s expanded canine (K-9) division may include foot patrol in your community. In addition to 

patrol services, some K9s are trained in drug and explosive detection. S.E.A.L. Security’s specially trained 

experts and their K9 partners can be one of the most effective security tools to deter and prevent crime. In the 

interest of safety, it is asked that clients and residents do not approach the K9’s or attempt to pet them. 

Everyone’s assistance is greatly appreciated. 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this report is based on the information at the time of reporting, from sources 

believed to be reliable, and is true to the best of S.E.A.L.’s knowledge. S.E.A.L. provides the Board information 

in the report for the Board’s sole use and purpose in its management and execution of its authorized duties. 

S.E.A.L. does not intend that the information contained in this report be disclosed to, relied on, or otherwise 

used by, anyone other than those authorized to receive such information. The information and the reports may 

contain personal, private, or otherwise identifying information and may compromise the safety and security of 

others. As such, the publication, dissemination, or disclosure of the report or information therein of any kind to 

anyone not authorized to receive such information shall be at the sole risk and liability of the Board, its 

members, and those authorized to receive such information, and each shall hold S.E.A.L. harmless and 

indemnify S.E.A.L. for any and all liability arising from any publication or disclosure. 

Page 114 of 180



SUMMARY PAGE 
YTD 2018 

*The Business and Constituent Contacts tallies are based on forms filed with incomplete data and thus are

suspected to be vastly underreported.

Hobby Area Management Hotline – 713.489.6300 

Call the Hobby Area Management Hotline to report suspicious activity or anything that seems out of place. 

Incident: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD 

Alarm 4 1 1 2 5 9 0 22 

Animal 2 0 2 1 0 0 0 5 

Arrest 1 2 0 0 1 0 0 4 

Assault 1 3 1 1 2 0 1 9 

Assistance 8 5 5 7 14 11 5 55 

Burglary/Habitation 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 

Burglary of Vehicle 0 4 0 0 3 0 0 7 

Business Contacts* 7 32 904 1136 1593 1229 1052 5953 

Calls to Hotline 56 69 75 60 71 74 60 465 

Constituent Contacts* 140 990 853 837 994 753 709 5276 

CTW 1 5 1 3 1 1 0 12 

Damage/Defacement 0 3 2 1 1 0 0 7 

Disturbance/Noise 2 3 2 4 4 1 0 16 

EMS/FD/HD 0 2 0 0 2 2 4 10 

Information 5 0 1 1 1 1 0 9 

Robbery 3 0 0 1 0 0 0 4 

Solicitor 3 0 5 3 5 3 0 19 

Suspicious Activity 3 1 3 2 1 0 0 10 

Suspicious Person 12 18 16 11 17 15 37 126 

Suspicious Vehicle 9 9 6 5 3 4 5 41 

Theft 4 5 2 1 0 1 4 17 

Vehicle Collision 0 1 1 3 0 0 0 5 

Page 115 of 180



Tuesday, July 3 

3:02 pm Officer assisted the occupants of a disabled vehicle at the intersection of Telephone and Airport 

with calling a tow truck. 

Wednesday, July 4 

9:00 am Officer on patrol found two vagrants in the parking garage and removed them without issue. 

3:00 pm Officers assisted motorists who were stuck in the high water around Monroe for the next several 

hours, including blocking people from Monroe, at the behest of HPD. 

Thursday, July 5 

7:00 pm Officer responded to a complaint of trespassers at 8800 Airport. The subjects left without issue. 

Page 116 of 180



Friday, July 6 

10:02 pm Officer spotted a vagrants’ camp at Thai Xuan Village and removed the subjects without issue. 

Sunday, July 8 

11:01 pm Officer spotted vagrants making a camp at Thai Xuan Village and removed them without issue. 

Tuesday, July 10 

11:22 am Officer responded to Travelodge, 8850 Airport, to remove suspects from a room. They agreed to 

pack up and leave. 

12:37 pm Officer spotted a subject having a mental health issue, walking in the middle of the street on the 

7000 block of Airport, repeatedly screaming “this island needs to be destroyed!” Officer requested HPD, 

which responded and took the subject into custody for a mental health evaluation. 

Page 117 of 180



1:20 pm Officer again responded to the Travelodge regarding the same subjects refusing to leave. They 

packed up and left.  

7:00 pm Officer responded to Shell, 9802 Gulf Fwy., regarding a vagrant causing a disturbance. He was 

gone on arrival.  

Wednesday, July 11 

1:31 pm Officers responded to Travelodge regarding an intoxicated, belligerent subject refusing to leave. 

He left without issue. 

Page 118 of 180



Thursday, July 12 

8:34 pm Officer responded to CVS at Broadway and Bellfort regarding a suspicious, possibly stolen vehicle. 

It was gone on arrival. 

Saturday, July 14 

9:33 am Officer responded to Shell regarding a belligerent, aggressive panhandler refusing to leave. He 

complied with orders to leave immediately. 

Tuesday, July 17 

9:22 am Officer responded to Stop and Drive, 8318 Broadway, regarding subjects loitering and possibly 

soliciting on the property. They were gone on arrival. 

9:53 am Officer responded to Shell regarding a fight in progress. Upon arrival, the manager said the 

subject had attempted to assault them, but they pepper-sprayed him and he fled under the overpass of 

Gulf Fwy. on Airport. The officer proceeded there, and the subject immediately stated he was having 

Page 119 of 180



trouble breathing and needed medical assistance. Then he stated he wanted to die. The officer requested 

EMS, which responded, and ended up transporting him to the hospital. 

6:00 pm Officer noted an abandoned vehicle on the second level of the garage. 

Wednesday, July 18 

8:48 am Officer responded to a shoplifting complaint at CVS, 8234 Broadway. The subject was gone on 

arrival. 

8:19 pm Officer responded to 8300 Broadway regarding a male loiterer refusing to leave. He was gone on 

arrival. But the officer spotted three more loiterers and removed them with a warning. 

Page 120 of 180



Thursday, July 19 

3:58 pm Officer responded to Walgreens, 8301 Broadway, to remove a subject from the pharmacy drive-

through. Upon arrival, the officer spotted the subject and informed her she could not be at the drive-

through on foot. She advised that she wasn’t allowed in the store because she had been accused of 

stealing from it. The officer told her to leave immediately. She complied. 

6:10 pm Officer responded to Giant Hotel Liquidators, 8777 Tallyho, regarding a suspicious, occupied 

vehicle that had been there for about an hour. The officer found it was an insurance adjuster completing a 

claim. 

Friday, July 20 

11:27 am Officer responded to a complaint of a trespasser at Thai Xuan Village. He was gone on arrival. 

1:21 pm Officer responded to Best Western, 8778 Airport, regarding a theft, A subject had entered the 

premises at 4:19 am and proceeded to the second floor where he stole a TV from a room. The officer was 

able to determine that the subject had stayed at the Hobby Airport Inn and had checked out at 

Page 121 of 180



approximately 10:00 am with three other males who were part of a work crew. The officer provided 

contact information to the Best Western and to HPD. 

6:01 pm Officer responded to A-1 Insurance, 8316 Broadway, to remove a subject from the property. He 

was gone on arrival. 

6:17 pm Officer again responded to A-1 Insurance regarding a loiterer in front of the business. Officer did 

not find the described subject, but did remove other loiterers. 

Saturday, July 21 

1:02 pm Officer assisted a motorist who ran out of gas on the feeder road of the 11000 block of the Gulf 

Fwy. The officer assisted the driver in pushing her vehicle into a parking lot. 

7:34 pm Officers on patrol on Airport was flagged down by the chief engineer at Hampton Inn, 8620 

Airport, who stated that someone had broken into the hotel from a back door and possibly stole some 

equipment. Further, he stated the subject might still be inside, and asked if the officers could clear the 

location. The officers found no one suspicious. 

Page 122 of 180



Tuesday, July 24 

9:58 am Officer responded to Best Western regarding a suspicious vehicle. It was gone on arrival. 

10:04 am Officer responded to the Hobby area management district office regarding vagrants sleeping 

outside of the building. The officer found one such subject and removed him without issue. 

2:19 pm Officer responded to Best Western regarding a woman wandering around the property naked. 

The officer found her at the Hobby Airport Inn, and found that she had been swimming and was wrapped 

in a towel and wearing garments. Her friends had left her. She was waiting for her mother to pick her up. 

2:32 pm Officer responded to Auctions Unlimited, where employees had requested assistance with 

removing handcuffs from an employee who had been playing around with a set of handcuffs she found, 

not realizing that there was no key. They were able to remove the handcuffs with an angle grinder. 

8:34 pm Officers began the Surge in the Hobby district. At Chilos Restaurant, Bar and Grill they removed 

three suspected prostitutes. 

Wednesday, July 25 

6:03 pm Officer responded to Exxon, 9223 Airport, regarding two males who stole beer from the store. 

The manager said they had left on foot and believed they were staying at Motel 6. The officer checked 

there, the Travelodge and Red Roof Inn, but was unable to locate them. 

7:03 pm Officer responded to 7808 Belfort regarding a suspicious vehicle parked there. It was gone on 

arrival. 

Page 123 of 180



Thursday, July 26 

10:34 am Officer responded to 9441 Almeda Genoa to remove a subject who was sleeping on the 

sidewalk. The officer made contact with subject and advised him he was on private property and had to 

leave. He complied. 

3:40 pm Officer responded to Ace Hardware, 6860 Telephone, regarding a loiterer. Officer was familiar 

with the subject as a known panhandler, but he was gone on arrival. 

Friday, July 27 

2:43 pm Officer responded to McDonald’s regarding a vagrant harassing customers and refusing to leave. 

The subject was gone on arrival. 

3:08 pm Officer responded to Ace Hardware regarding the same loiterer as the day before. He was gone 

on arrival. 

Page 124 of 180



Saturday, July 28 

3:02 pm Officer observed black smoke rising in another area of the district and proceeded there. The 

officer located a fire behind 7900 Lenora and requested Dispatch call HFD. HFD responded and put out 

what had become a tree, grass and trash fire. 

Tuesday, July 31 

9:16 pm Officer responded to 8234 Broadway regarding a suspicious male who came into the store. He 

was out on the public sidewalk on arrival, but the officer agreed to wait there while they closed the store, 

because they thought he would come back. The officer watched until the subject crossed the street to the 

bus stop and left the area. 

Page 125 of 180



Hobby Area Management Hotline – 713.489.6300 

MONTHLY CALL REPORT 

Hobby Area Management Hotline received 60 calls with tips and information. 

END OF REPORT 

Page 126 of 180



H
ob

by
 A

re
a 

Cr
im

e 
Co

m
pa

ris
on

 (M
ay

 2
01

8)
 

O
ffe

ns
e 

20
17

 
20

18
 

Di
st

ric
t 

Ho
us

to
n 

12
D1

0 
13

D2
0 

13
D3

0 
13

D4
0 

23
J5

0 
To

ta
l 

12
D1

0 
13

D2
0 

13
D3

0 
13

D4
0 

23
J5

0 
To

ta
l 

%
 C

ha
ng

e 
%

 C
ha

ng
e 

Pa
rt

 1
 N

on
-V

io
le

nt
 

66
1 

46
6 

37
 

12
9 

40
 

1,
33

3 
82

4 
57

8 
37

 
12

0 
52

 
1,

61
1 

20
.9

%
 

24
.5

%
 

Au
to

 T
he

ft 
98

 
67

 
11

 
13

 
18

 
20

7 
15

2 
10

4 
15

 
19

 
14

 
30

4 
46

.9
%

 
25

.5
%

 
Bu

rg
la

ry
 

79
 

13
7 

5 
13

 
23

4 
12

5 
11

9 
3 

7 
1 

25
5 

9.
0%

 
34

.5
%

 
Th

ef
t 

48
4 

26
2 

21
 

10
3 

22
 

89
2 

54
7 

35
5 

19
 

94
 

37
 

1,
05

2 
17

.9
%

 
22

.1
%

 
Pa

rt
 1

 V
io

le
nt

 
15

1 
18

0 
7 

29
 

2 
36

9 
16

0 
19

9 
2 

24
 

1 
38

6 
4.

6%
 

24
.4

%
 

Ag
gr

av
at

ed
 A

ss
au

lt 
74

 
99

 
4 

17
 

1 
19

5 
90

 
94

 
2 

9 
1 

19
6 

0.
5%

 
30

.1
%

 
M

ur
de

r 
1 

1 
2 

2 
2 

4 
10

0.
0%

 
52

.8
%

 
Ra

pe
 

6 
5 

1 
12

 
9 

9 
18

 
50

.0
%

 
43

.3
%

 
Ro

bb
er

y 
71

 
75

 
3 

10
 

1 
16

0 
59

 
94

 
15

 
16

8 
5.

0%
 

14
.0

%
 

To
ta

l 
81

2 
64

6 
44

 
15

8 
42

 
1,

70
2 

98
4 

77
7 

39
 

14
4 

53
 

1,
99

7 
17

.3
%

 
24

.5
%

 

Page 127 of 180



Page 128 of 180



 
HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 

(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 
CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 

 
3.      Receive an Update and Recommendations from the Audit Committee 

a. Director Brown to present 2017 Audit Report for boards review and approval  
  

Page 129 of 180



Page 130 of 180



Page 131 of 180



Page 132 of 180



Page 133 of 180



Page 134 of 180



Page 135 of 180



Page 136 of 180



Page 137 of 180



Page 138 of 180



Page 139 of 180



Page 140 of 180



Page 141 of 180



Page 142 of 180



Page 143 of 180



Page 144 of 180



Page 145 of 180



Page 146 of 180



Page 147 of 180



Page 148 of 180



Page 149 of 180



Page 150 of 180



Page 151 of 180



Page 152 of 180



Page 153 of 180



Page 154 of 180



Page 155 of 180



Page 156 of 180



Page 157 of 180



Page 158 of 180



Page 159 of 180



Page 160 of 180



Page 161 of 180



Page 162 of 180



Page 163 of 180



Page 164 of 180



Page 165 of 180



Page 166 of 180



Page 167 of 180



Page 168 of 180



Page 169 of 180



Page 170 of 180



Page 171 of 180



Page 172 of 180



District’s Mailing Address: Harris County Improvement District No.9

8121 Broadway, Suite 199

Houston, TX 77061

District’s Business Telephone Number: 832-982-2036

Board Members Term Fees Expenses Title

Danny R. Perkins 06/17-06/21 $ -         $ -             Position 1

Appointed Chairman

Helen Bonsall 06/17-06/21 $ -         $ -             Position 2

Appointed Vice Chair

Todd Szilagyi 06/17-06/21 $ -         $ -             Position 3

Appointed

Jesus H. Saenz 06/17-06/21 $ -         $ -             Position 4

Appointed

Ann Collum 06/17-06/21 $ -         $ -             Position 5

Appointed

Sue De Haven 06/17-06/21 $ -         $ -             Position 6

Appointed Secretary

Keyur Amin 10/17-06/19 $ -         $ -             Position 7

Appointed

Joe Ed Nelson 06/15-06/19 $ -         $ -             Position 8

Appointed

Darryl Bailey 06/15-06/19 $ -         $ -             Position 9

Appointed

Vic J. Zachary 06/15-06/19 $ -         $ -             Position 10

Appointed

James Brown 08/17-06/19 $ -         $ -             Position 11

Appointed

Submission Date of the most recent District Registration Form: 5/20/2008

Limit on Fees of Office that a Director may receive during a fiscal year: $7,200

Harris County Improvement District No. 9

TSI-8 BOARD MEMBERS, AND CONSULTANTS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

 41

Page 173 of 180



Date

Consultants Hired Fees Title

Hawes Hill Calderon, LLP 08/24/07 122,783$         Administrator

8121 Broadway, Suite 199

Houston,  TX 77061

Equi Tax, Inc. 09/19/07 37,429$           Assessment 

P.O. Box 73109 Collector

Houston, TX 77273-3109

Bracewell & Giuliani, LLP 07/24/13 20,012$           Attorney

711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300

Houston, TX 77339

Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins & Mott, LLP 06/12/14 13,112$           Delinquemt

1235 North Loop West, Suite 600 Assessment

Houston, TX 77025 Attorney

Clark Condon & Associates 02/13/14 65,707$           Environmental

10401 Stella Link Road Design

Houston, TX 77025 Services

Roland, Fry & Warren, LLC 05/18/14 -$                     Investment 

1525 Lakeville Drive , Suite 121 Officer

Kingwood, TX 77339

Governmental Financial Reporting LLC 12/01/15 10,200$           Bookkeeper

1525 Lakeville Drive , Suite 121

Kingwood, TX 77339

Belt Harris Pechacek, LLLP 01/08/15 3,950$             Auditor

3210 Bingle Rd., Suite 300

Houston, TX 77055

Harris County Improvement District No. 9

TSI-8 BOARD MEMBERS, AND CONSULTANTS (Continued)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

42

Page 174 of 180



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 

 
4.     Receive an Update and Recommendations from the Executive Committee  

a. Appoint Hearing Examiner to conduct hearing on the Supplemental Assessment Roll. 
b. Authorize the Executive Director to schedule a public hearing on the Supplemental 

Assessment Roll. 
c. Approve first class method for mailing notice of public hearing to consider advisability 

of supplementing assessment roll. 
  

Page 175 of 180



Page 176 of 180



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 

 
5.      Receive an Update and Recommendation from the Economic and/or Community Development 

Committees and authorize staff as appropriate 
a. Strategic Plan Recommendations 
b. Bellfort Station  

 
 
  

Page 177 of 180



Page 178 of 180



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 

 
6.     Chairman’s Report/Board Member or Staff Announcements 

Page 179 of 180



Page 180 of 180


	AGENDA
	Blank Page
	2.D 2018.08.11 Executive Directors Report.pdf
	Committee Calendar
	Committee & Staff Activity
	Hobby Area District  HADistrict

	Audience engagement - Hobby Area District
	%

	Top performing posts - Hobby Area District
	'
	Hobby Area District
	Hobby Area District
	215 13.65% 879
	Hobby Area District
	Hobby Area District
	42 50.85% 59

	+
	+


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	2.D 2018.08.11 Executive Directors Report.pdf
	Committee Calendar
	Committee & Staff Activity
	Hobby Area District  HADistrict

	Audience engagement - Hobby Area District
	%

	Top performing posts - Hobby Area District
	'
	Hobby Area District
	Hobby Area District
	215 13.65% 879
	Hobby Area District
	Hobby Area District
	42 50.85% 59

	+
	+


	Blank Page
	Blank Page



